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Forward-looking statements

The matters discussed in this Form 10-K #na forward-looking statements are based on oumanagement expectations that involve
substantial risks and uncertainties, which coulsseaactual results to differ materially from theulks expressed in, or implied by, these
forward-looking statements. These statements catemified by the fact that they do not relatécsly to historical or current facts. They use
words such as "aim," "anticipate,” "believe," "adtl"estimate,” "expect,” "intend,” "may," "plafroject,” "should,” "will be," "will
continue," "will likely result," "would" and othexords and terms of similar meaning in conjunctiathva discussion of future operating or
financial performance. You should read statemdrasdontain these words carefully, because theyudsour future expectations, contain
projections of our future results of operation®bour financial position or state other "forwambking" information.

We believe that it is important to commuéour future expectations to our investors. Hawgthere are events in the future that we are
not able to accurately predict or control. The dastisted under Iltem 1A, Risk Factors, as wekag cautionary language in this Form 10-K,
provide examples of risks, uncertainties and evélratsmay cause our actual results to differ mallgrfrom the expectations we describe in
forward-looking statements. Although we believet thar expectations are based on reasonable assumsptictual results may differ materially
from those in the forward looking statements assailt of various factors, including, but not lindte, those described under Item 1A, Risk
Factors and elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Forward-looking statements speak only ab@fdate of this Form 10-K. Except as requiredenridderal securities laws and the rules and
regulations of the SEC, we do not have any intentémd do not undertake, to update any forwardiapktatements to reflect events or
circumstances arising after the date of this FobrK1whether as a result of new information, futexents or otherwise. As a result of these
risks and uncertainties, readers are cautionetbrigiice undue reliance on the forward-lookingestegnts included in this Form 10-K or that
may be made elsewhere from time to time by or drabbef us. All forward-looking statements attribbte to us are expressly qualified by
these cautionary statements.
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

We are one of the largest distributorsesidential and non-residential roofing materialthie United States and Canada. We also
distribute other complementary building materiaisjuding siding, windows, specialty lumber produand waterproofing systems for
residential and nonresidential building exteridk&e currently operate 172 branches in 37 state8aanadian provinces, carrying up to 10,
SKUs and serving more than 40,000 customers. Wa brading distributor of roofing materials in kexetropolitan markets in the Northeast,
Mid-Atlantic, Midwest, Central Plains, South anduiawvest regions of the United States and in Eastarmada.

For the fiscal year ended September 309 2@&&idential roofing products comprised 52% af sales, non-residential roofing products
accounted for 34% of our sales, and siding, watarfing systems, windows, specialty lumber and oexgerior building products provided the
remaining 14% of our sales.

We also provide our customers a comprekersiray of value-added services, including:

. advice and assistance to contractors throughouwdhstruction process, including product identiiica, specification an
technical support;

job site delivery, rooftop loading and logisticakgices;

tapered insulation design and layout servi

metal fabrication and related metal roofing desigd layout service:

trade credit; an

marketing support, including project leads for caators.

We believe the additional services we pewdtrengthen our relationships with our custoraasdistinguish us from our competition. 1
vast majority of orders require at least some eé¢hservices. Our ability to provide these servidfisiently and reliably can save contractors
time and money. We also believe that our value-ddeevices enable us to achieve attractive grasfit prargins on our product sales. We
have earned a reputation for a high level of produailability, excellent employees, professiomaliand highquality service, including timely
accurate and safe delivery of products.

Our diverse customer base represents disagt portion of the residential and non-residainmoofing contractors in most of our markets.
Reflecting the overall market for roofing produactg sell the majority of our products to roofinghtractors that are involved on a local bas
the replacement, or re-roofing, component of tlading industry. We utilize a branch-based operatimgdel in which branches maintain local
customer relationships but benefit from centraliietttions such as information technology, accawgtfinancial reporting, credit, purchasing,
legal and tax services. This allows us to providet@mers with specialized products and personalaeal services tailored to a geographic
region, while benefiting from the resources andesefficiencies of a national distributor.

We have achieved our growth through a comtinn of sixteen strategic and complementary aitipis between 1999 and 2009, opening
new branch locations, acquiring branches and broadeur product offering. We have grown from $I2million in sales in fiscal year 1999
to $1.734 billion in sales in fiscal year 2009, efhrepresents a compound annual growth rate o#2%Cur internal growth, which includes
growth from existing and newly opened brancheselzatudes growth from acquired branches, was 4.1%&mpeum over the same period.
Acquired branches are excluded from internal growéfasures until they have been under our ownefshigt least four full fiscal quarters at
the start of the reporting period. During this eeBwear period, we opened thirty-five new brandatmns (of which we have only closed one),
while our same store sales increased an averaQ@%f
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per annum. Same store sales are defined as thegaggisales from branches open for the entire cablgaannual periods within the eleven-
year period. Income from operations has increased $8.5 million in fiscal year 1999 to $109.2 naifl in fiscal year 2009, which represen
compound annual growth rate of 29.1%. We belieat dlur proven business model can deliver industaghing growth and operating profit
margins.

In fiscal year 2009, we had percentage gbatin sales and income from operations of -2.8861&n3%, respectively, over fiscal year
2008. Both fiscal years 2009 and 2008 had 253 kasidays. We also opened three new branches, dixskdinches, and did not acquire any
branches during fiscal year 2009.

Our annual report on Form 10-K, quartedgarts on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8+, amendments to those reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) ofSkeurities Exchange Act of 1934 are available éfegharge on our website at
www.beaconroofingsupply.coas soon as reasonably practical after we electtypifile such reports with, or furnish them togtBecurities
and Exchange Commission.

History

Our predecessor, Beacon Sales Companywas.founded in Charlestown, Massachusetts (eop&bston) in 1928. In 1984, when our
former Chairman Andrew Logie acquired Beacon S@espany with other investors, Beacon operated ttisteibution facilities and
generated approximately $16 million in annual rexerin August 1997, Code, Hennessy & Simmons LP.La Chicago-based private equity
fund, and certain members of management, purcHasadon Sales Company to use it as a platform toisctpading regional roofing
materials distributors throughout the United Statied Canada. At the time of the purchase by Codmésy and management, Beacon Sales
Company operated seven branches in New Englandemetated approximately $72 million of revenue afiguprimarily from the sale of
non-residential roofing products. Since 1997, weehmade seventeen strategic and complementarysitogps. Also since 1997, we have
opened a total of thirty-six new branches (of whighhave only closed one). We have also expandegroduct offerings to offer more
residential roofing products and complementary r@atduilding materials and related services. Qrategic acquisitions, branch expansions,
and product line extensions have increased thesiiyef both our customer base and local marketiscand generated cost savings through
increased purchasing power and reduced overheahsap as a percentage of net sales. We completritiarpublic offering ("IPO") and
became a public company in September 2004, andletadpa follow-on stock offering in December 2005.

We were incorporated in Delaware in 199dr fxincipal executive offices are located at Oad&eland Park Drive, Peabody, MA 01960
and our telephone number is (978) 535-7668. Owrhet website addressvisvw.beaconroofingsupply.com

U.S. Industry Overview

The U.S. roofing market, based upon mariufac sales to distributors and others, was estithtit be approximately $13.7 billion in 20
which is the latest industry information availabdeus, and is projected to grow 2.6% annually tgiro2012 to $15.6 billion. We believe this
rate of growth is within the range the stable Idegn growth rates in the industry over the pasyd#rs.

The U.S. roofing market can be separattitimo categories: the residential roofing marked ¢he non-residential roofing market. The
residential roofing market accounted for approxeha62% of the total U.S. market by unit volume % 6f total dollar demand) in 2007.
Through 2012, residential roofing constructionxpected to grow faster than non-residential roofingstruction as residential construction is
projected to rebound from current low levels.
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Over 70% of expenditures in the roofing kearare for re-roofing projects, with the balaneénly for new construction. Re-roofing
projects are generally considered maintenanceepalrrexpenditures and are less likely than nevgtroction projects to be postponed during
periods of recession or slow economic growth. Assallt, demand for roofing products is less vddatilan overall demand for construction
products.

Regional variations in economic activitflirence the level of demand for roofing productsoas the United States. Of particular
importance are regional differences in the levei@i home construction and renovation, since thigleatial market for roofing products
accounts for approximately 62% of demand. Demodcapénds, including population growth and migraticontribute to regional variations
in residential demand for roofing products throtlggir influence on regional housing starts andtagshome sales.

Roofing distributors

Wholesale distribution is the dominant @lgttion channel for both residential and nonrestie roofing products. Wholesale roofing
product distributors serve the important role d@ilfeating the purchasing relationships betweerfirgpmaterials manufacturers and thousands
of contractors. Wholesale distributors also maintacalized inventories, extend trade credit, giveduct advice and provide delivery and
logistics services.

Despite some recent consolidation, theingafaterials distribution industry remains highiggmented. The industry is characterized |
large number of small and local regional particisaAs a result of their small size, many of theistributors lack the corporate, operating and
IT infrastructure required to compete effectively.

Residential roofing market

Within the residential roofing market, tleeroofing market is more than twice the size ef tlew roofing market, accounting for
approximately 77% of the residential roofing deman@007, compared to a historic rate of about 6R&roofing demand is expected to
continue to exceed new roofing demand with sinszare through 2012.

Driving this demand for re-roofing is ariragU.S. housing stock. Over one-third of the Lh&using stock was built prior to 1960, with
the median age of U.S. homes being over 30 yeasha#t shingles, which dominate the residentiabrafing market with over an 80% share,
have an expected useful life of 15 to 20 yearsuflper of factors also generate re-roofing demaraiding one-time weather damage (such
as Hurricanes Katrina and Rita which increased aehma2006), improvement expenditures and homeosvioeking to upgrade their homes.
Sales of existing homes can affect re-roofing deinas some renovation decisions are made by spleparing their houses for sale and
others made by new owners within the first yeamar of occupancy.

Within the new construction portion of tlesidential roofing market, housing starts togetkigh larger average roof sizes have supported
prior growth in new residential roofing demand. Nlegusing starts declined during 2006 through 2@08,the pace may continue at the lower
levels or decline further in the near future.

Non-residential roofing market

Demand for roofing products used on nomdegtial buildings is forecast to continue to grat\a similar rate compared to the previous
five years, but slower than the expected renewrddigrowth of roofing products used in resident@hstruction. In recent years up until 2(
new non-residential roofing was the fastest-growdodion of the U.S. roofing market. However, mohallenging economic conditions,
including tighter credit markets, caused a dedln2009 in new commercial
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projects and, to a lesser extent, re-roofing ptsjeand will likely continue to influence expendia for nonresidential roofing in the near ter

In 2007, re-roofing projects representepragpimately 78% of the total non-residential demdrRe+oofing activity tends to be less cycli
than new construction and depends in part upotyles of materials on existing roofs, their expddifespan and intervening factors such as
wind or water damage.

The non-residential roofing market includasoffice and commercial market, an industrialkeiand an institutional market. Office and
commercial roofing projects is the single largeghponent of the non-residential roofing market4#5while industrial roofing projects,
which represent 22% of non-residential roofing pcidsales, are expected to see the fastest gaiesraofing.

The institutional market is comprised priityaof healthcare and educational constructionvéteds. This market will continue to benefit
from an aging baby boom population that will drimereases in the nation's healthcare infrastrucageavell as increasing school enrollments
that will require new and replacement facilities.

Complementary building products

Demand for complementary building prodwsttsh as siding, windows and doors for both thelesgial and non-residential markets also
grew in recent years. As in the roofing industmrénd for these products is driven by the repairramodeling market as well as the new
construction market.

These complementary products also sigmiflgacontribute to the overall building productsnket. In 2007, the U.S. siding market was
approximately $10.5 billion and the U.S. window alwbr industry was approximately $34.9 billion. Baff these markets have been
negatively impacted by the decline in new houstagts in recent years but are are expected to grdiwe with that of the roofing industry
over the next several years.

Our Strengths

We believe the sales and earnings growthawe achieved over time has been and will contiadee driven by our primary competitive
strengths, which include the following:

. National scope combined with regional expertise We believe we are the second largest roofing mnadgedistributor in the
United States and Canada. We utilize a branch-bggeidting model in which branches maintain locstomer relationships
but benefit from centralized functions such astimfation technology, accounting, financial reportiogedit, purchasing, legal
and tax services. This allows us to provide custsmath specialized products and personalized Isealices tailored to a
geographic region, while benefiting from the resesrand scale efficiencies of a national distributo

. Diversified business model that reduces impact otenomic downturns. We believe that our business is meaningfully
protected in an economic downturn because of @ir boncentration in re-roofing, the relative nosedétionary nature of re-
roofing, the mix of our sales between residentia aon-residential products, our geographic antboosr diversity, and the
financial and operational ability we have to expand business and obtain market share.

. Superior customer service We believe that our high level of customer senaad support differentiates us from our
competitors. We employ experienced salespeoplepande advice and assistance in properly idemgyproducts for various
applications. We also provide services such asaaddimely job site delivery, logistical suppornidamarketing assistance. We
believe
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that the services provided by our employees impmwecustomers' efficiency and profitability whiéh,turn, strengthens our
customer relationships.

. Strong platform for growth and acquisition. Since 1997, we have consistently increased revahtates well in excess of t
growth in the overall roofing materials distributiondustry. We have expanded our business througtegic acquisitions, new
branch openings, branch acquisitions and the dfieaon of our product offering. We have succedigfacquired companies
and, for most of them, improved their financial apérating performance after acquisition.

. Sophisticated IT platform. All of our locations, except for one fabricatifatility, operate on the same management
information systems. We have made a significane$timent in our information systems, which we beliave among the most
advanced in the roofing distribution industry. Tésgstems provide us with a consistent platforrosscall of our operations tt
help us achieve additional cost reductions, gregterating efficiencies, improved purchasing, pigcand inventory
management and a higher level of customer ser@uoesystems have substantial capacity to handléubure growth without
requiring significant additional investment.

. Industry -leading management team We believe that our key personnel, including bramanagers, are among the most
experienced in the roofing industry. Our execubfficers, regional vice presidents and branch marsaave an average of o
11 years of roofing industry experience.

. Extensive product offering and strong supplier reléionships. We have a product offering of up to 10,000 SKidgresentin
an extensive assortment of high-quality brandedyets. We believe that our extensive product affptias been a significant
factor in attracting and retaining many of our onsérs. Because of our significant scale, produpedise and reputation in the
markets that we serve, we have established stiesgotthe major residential roofing materials nfaoturers and are able to
achieve substantial volume discounts.

Growth Strategies

Our objective is to become the preferrguptiar of roofing and other exterior building pradumaterials in the U.S. and Canadian markets
while continuing to increase our revenue base aaximize our profitability. We plan to attain thegeals by executing the following strateg

. Expand geographically through new branch openings Significant opportunities exist to expand our g@phic focus by
opening additional branches in existing or contiggiegions. Since 1997, we and our acquired corapdrave successfully
entered numerous markets through greenfield expan€iur strategy with respect to greenfield oppdties is to typically open
branches: (1) within our existing markets; (2) wéhekisting customers have expanded into new mare(8) in areas that have
limited or no acquisition candidates and are a daasith our business model. At times, we havelwased small distributors wi
one to three branches to fill in existing regions.

. Pursue acquisitions of regional marke-leading roofing materials distributors. Acquisitions are an important component of
our growth strategy. We believe that there areiiggmt opportunities to grow our business throuligtiplined, strategic
acquisitions. With only a few large, well-capita@idzcompetitors in the industry, we believe we aamtiaue to build on our
distribution platform by successfully acquiring &duhal roofing materials distributors. Between 8%hd 2007, we successfully
integrated seventeen strategic and complementaguyisitions.

. Expand product and service offerings We believe that continuing to increase the bteaflbur product line and customer
services are effective methods of increasing galesrrent customers
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and attracting new customers. We work closely witstomers and suppliers to identify new buildingduarcts and services,
including windows, siding, waterproofing systenmstilation and metal fabrication. In addition, wéidwee we can expand our
business by introducing products that we curreottlly offer in certain of our markets into some of ether markets. We also
believe we can expand particular product salesateastronger in certain of our markets into ourkets where those products
have not sold as well (e.g. expanding nonresidertiding sales in markets that sell mostly restd@moofing).

Products and Services

Products

The ability to provide a broad range ofdqurats is essential in roofing materials distribntigvVe carry one of the most extensive arrays of
high-quality branded products in the industry, dimgbus to deliver products to our customers oimely basis. We are able to fulfill
approximately 95% of our orders through our in-ktmwentory as a result of the breadth and deptbuofinventory at our branches. Our
product portfolio includes residential and non-glesitial roofing products as well as complementamding products such as siding, windows
and specialty lumber products. Our product linesdmsigned primarily to meet the requirements dfi besidential and non-residential roofing

contractors.

Product Porfolio

Complementary building products

Residential Non-residential

roofing products roofing products Siding Windows/Doors
Asphalt shingle: Single-ply roofing Vinyl siding Vinyl windows
Synthetic slate and tile Asphalt Red, white and yellow Aluminum windows
Clay tile Metal cedar siding Wood windows
Concrete tile Modified bitumen Fiber cement siding Turn-key windows
Slate Built-up roofing Soffits Wood doors

Nail base insulatio Cements and coatings House wraps Patio doors

Metal roofing

Felt

Wood shingles and
shakes

Nails and fastenel

Metal edgings and
flashings

Prefabricated flashings

Ridges and soffit vents

Gutters and
downspouts

Other accessories

Insulation—flat stock
and tapered

Commercial fasteners

Metal edges and
flashings

Skylights, smoke vents
and roof hatches

Sheet metal, including
copper, aluminum

and steel
Other accessories

Vapor barriers
Stone veneer

Other

Specialty Lumber

Waterproofing systems
Building insulation

Air barrier systems
Gypsum

Moldings

Patio covers

Redwood

Red cedar decking
Mahogany decking
Pressure treated lumt

Fire treated plywood
Synthetic decking
PVC trim boards
Millwork

Custom millwork

The products that we distribute are supdtie the industry's leading manufacturers of highiiy roofing materials and related products,
such as Alcoa, BPCO, Carlisle, CertainTeed, Dovwedtone, GAF/Elk Materials, James Hardie, JohnsuillanOwens Corning, Simonton,

Tamko, and Revere Copper.
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In the residential market, asphalt shinglemprise the largest share of the products we\a&lbelieve that we have also developed a
specialty niche in the residential roofing markgtistributing products such as highd shingles, copper gutters and metal roofingymrts] as
well as specialty lumber products for residentgglecations, including redwood, white and red cesldingles, and red cedar siding.
Additionally, we distribute gutters, downspoutI&) nails, vinyl siding, windows, decking and telhexterior shelter products to meet the
needs of our residential roofing customers.

In the non-residential market, single-pipfing systems comprise the largest share of cagtymts. Our single-ply roofing systems consist
primarily of Ethylene Propylene Diene Monomer ($yatic rubber), or EPDM, and thermoplastic, or TRifing materials and related
components. In addition to the broad range of simdy roofing components, we sell the insulatioattis required as part of most non-
residential roofing applications. Our insulatiogucts include tapered insulation, which has bekiglagrowth product line. Our remaining
non-residential products include metal roofing #adhings, fasteners, fabrics, coatings, roof dranodified bitumen, built-up roofing and
asphalt.

Services

We emphasize service to our customers. Waay a knowledgeable staff of salespeople. Owesspersonnel possess in-depth technical
knowledge of roofing materials and applications arelcapable of providing advice and assistancentractors throughout the construction
process. In particular, we support our custometk thie following value-added services:

advice and assistance throughout the constructimeegs, including product identification, specifica and technical support;
job site delivery, rooftop loading and logisticalgices;

tapered insulation design and layout services;

metal fabrication and related metal roofing desigd layout service:

trade credit; an

marketing support, including project leads for caators.

Customers

Our diverse customer base consists of rimane 40,000 contractors, home builders, buildingess, and other resellers primarily in the
Southeast, Northeast, Central Plains, Midwest, I8oest and Mid-Atlantic regions of the United Stagswell as in Eastern Canada. Our
typical customer varies by end market, with reketivsmall contractors in the residential market amall to large-sized contractors in the non-
residential market. To a lesser extent, our custdrase includes general contractors, retailersoailding materials suppliers.

As evidenced by the fact that a significaminber of our customers have relied on us or cegeressors as their vendor of choice for
decades, we believe that we have strong custortaioreships that our competitors cannot easily ldisp or replicate. No single customer
accounts for more than 1.50% of our revenues.

Sales and Marketing
Sales strategy

Our sales strategy is to provide a comprsive array of high-quality products and super@ue-added services to residential and non-
residential roofing contractors reliably, accurat@hd on time. We fulfill approximately 95% of owarehouse orders through our in-stock
inventory as a result of the breadth and depttuoiroventory at our local branches. We believe thatfocus on providing
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superior value-added services and our ability tillfarders accurately and rapidly enables usttoaat and retain customers.
Sales organization

We have attracted and retained an expexibsales force of about 900 people who are redplerfeir generating revenue at the local
branch level. The expertise of our salespeopleshedfto increase sales to existing customers ahded customers.

Each of our branches is headed by a braratager, who also functions as the branch's saeager. In addition, each branch employs
one to four outside salespeople and one to fividénsalespeople who report to their branch man&yanches that focus on the residential
market typically staff a larger number of outsidéespeople.

The primary responsibilities of our outsgidespeople are to prospect for new customerfnanehase sales to existing customers. One of
the ways our outside salespeople accomplish tHgsetives is by reviewing information from our pragiary LogicTrack software system,
which extracts job and bid information from constron reports and other industry news services. Shisgéem extracts information on
construction projects in our local markets fromsthéndustry services. Once a construction progeittantified, our design and estimating team
creates job quotes, which, along with pertinentasid job information, are readily available to eatespeople through LogicTrack. Our outside
salespeople then contact potential customers affart to solicit their interest in participatingitv us in the project. Throughout this process,
LogicTrack maintains a record of quoting activilyie dates, and other data to allow tracking optiogects and efficient follow-up. By seeking
a contractor to "partner" with on a bid, we inceeti®e likelihood that the contractor will purchalseir roofing materials and related products
from us in the event that the contractor is setbé@e the project.

To complement our outside sales force, aeelbuilt a strong and technically proficient iresihles staff. Our inside sales force is
responsible for fielding incoming orders, providipgcing quotations and responding to customerimegl Our inside sales force provides v
product expertise to our customers.

In addition to our outside and inside séteses, we represent certain manufacturers fdiqudar manufacturers' products. Currently, we
have developed relationships with Carlisle, JohmasWlle, Owens Corning and Firestone on this bis.currently employ 31 representatives
who act as liaisons (on behalf of property ownarshitects, specifiers and consultants) betweeseth@ofing materials manufacturers and
professional contractors.

Marketing

In order to capitalize on the local customaationships that we have established and biefnefin the brands developed by our regional
branches, we have maintained the trade names dfahthee businesses that we have acquired. Thade frames, such as Alabama Roofing
Supply, Beacon Roofing Supply Canada Company, Be&ates Company, Best Distributing Company, Codd#&hl Service, Dealer's
Choice, Forest Siding Supply, GLACO, Groupe Beda@A Beacon, Lafayette Wood Works, North Coast Cenaial Roofing Systems,
Mississippi Roofing Supply, Pacific Supply Compa@uality Roofing Supply Company, Roof Depot, RSMBly, Roofing and Sheet Metal
Supply, Shelter Distribution, Southern Roof Centédre Roof Center, West End Roofing Siding and WimsldoNest End Lumber Company,
and Wholesale Roofing Supply—are well-known in liheal markets in which the respective branches @epnd are associated with the
provision of high-quality products and customenass.

As a supplement to the efforts of our sédese, each of our branches communicates witlleagial and non-residential contractors in
their local markets through newsletters, directl raad
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the Internet. In order to build and strengthenti@fships with customers and vendors, we sponsbipanmote our own regional trade shows,
which feature general business and roofing semiieamsur customers and product demonstrations lowendors. In addition, we attend
numerous industry trade shows throughout the ragiomvhich we compete, and we are an active mewititie National Roofing Contractors
Association, as well as regional contractors' @asioos.

Purchasing and Suppliers

Our status as a leader in our core geograpéarkets, as well as our reputation in the ingustas allowed us to forge strong relationships
with numerous manufacturers of roofing materiald selated products, including Alcoa, BPCO, Carli§lertainTeed, Dow, Firestone,
GAF/Elk Materials, James Hardie, Johns Manville,eéde/ Corning, Simonton, Tamko and Revere Copper.

We are viewed by our suppliers as a ketyidigor due to our industry expertise, significamrket share in our core geographic markets
and the substantial volume of products that weilligie. We have significant relationships with mtiran 50 suppliers and maintain multiple
supplier relationships for each product line.

We manage the procurement of products tiramur headquarters for the vast majority of thedpcts that we distribute. We believe this
enables us to purchase products more economitallyrhost of our competitors. Product is shippedatliy by the manufacturers to our
branches or customers.

Operations
Facilities

Our network of 172 branches serves metitgoareas in 37 states and 3 Canadian provintgs.network has enabled us to effectively
and efficiently serve a broad customer base amagdh@eve a leading market position in each of owe ggographic markets.

Operations

Our branch-based model provides each locatith a significant amount of autonomy to opesaithin the parameters of our overall
business model. Operations at each branch aregdito meet the local needs of their customersebdipg on market needs, branches carry
from about 1,000 to 10,000 SKUs.

Branch managers are responsible for satesng and staffing activities, and have full opiéonal control of customer service and
deliveries. We provide our branch managers withifigant incentives that allow them to share in phefitability of their respective branches
as well as the company as a whole. Personnel atosporate operations assist the branches withhpsicg, procurement, credit services,
information systems support, contract managemengunting and legal services, benefits adminigirasind sales and use tax services.

Distribution/fulfillment process

Our distribution/fulfillment process is fig@ted upon receiving a request for a contractjater or direct product order from a contractor.
Under a contract job order, a contractor typicaediguests roofing or other construction materiats technical support services. The contractor
discusses the project's requirements with a satespand the salesperson provides a price quotitidhe package of products and services.
Subsequently, the salesperson processes the owi@readeliver the products to the customer's jth si
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Fleet

Our distribution infrastructure supporteno¥00,000 deliveries annually. To accomplish this,maintain a dedicated owned fleet of 586
straight trucks, 251 tractors and 409 trailers.riyeall of our delivery vehicles are equipped wihecialized equipment, including 665 truck-
mounted forklifts, cranes, hydraulic booms and eywovs, which are necessary to deliver productsaftop job sites in an efficient and safe
manner.

Our branches focus on providing materialsustomers who are located within a two-hour raditheir respective facilities. We typically
make deliveries five days per week.

Management information systems

We have fully integrated management infdiomasystems. Our systems are consistently impléedesicross our branches and acquired
businesses are promptly moved to our system fotigwicquisition. Our systems support every majarirdl operational function, except
payroll, providing complete integration of purchsireceiving, order processing, shipping, inventoanagement, sales analysis and
accounting. The same databases are shared withsy#tems, allowing our branches to easily acqrwducts from other branches or schedule
deliveries by other branches, greatly enhancingcagtomer service. Our systems also include a sbgdiied pricing matrix which allows us to
refine pricing by region, branch, type of custonweistomer, or even a specific customer projecadidition, our systems allow us to monitor
branch and regional performance centrally. We leaveralized many functions to leverage our sizelpising accounts payable, insurance,
employee benefits, vendor relations, and banking.

All of our branches are connected to ouMIBS400 computer network by secure Internet corioastor private data lines. We maintain a
second IBM AS400 as a disaster recovery systemirdoxdnation is backed up to this system througheadh business day. We have the
capability of electronically switching our domestigerations to the disaster recovery system.

We have created a financial reporting pgekihat allows us to send branches information taeyuse to compare branch by branch
financial performance, which we believe is esséti@aperating each branch efficiently and morefiably. We have also developed a
benchmarking report which enables us to comparef @lur branches' performance in 12 critical areas.

We can place purchase orders electronigédtly some of our major vendors. The vendors thansmit their invoices electronically to us.
Our system automatically matches these invoices tui related purchase orders and schedules payWerttave the capability to handle
customer processing electronically, although mastamers prefer ordering through our sales force.

Government Regulations

We are subject to regulation by variousfed| state, provincial and local agencies. Thgemeaies include the Environmental Protection
Agency, Department of Transportation, Interstaten@@rce Commission, Occupational Safety and HeattmiAistration and Department of
Labor and Equal Employment Opportunity Commissidie. believe we are in compliance in all materiapeeds with existing applicable
statutes and regulations affecting environmentalés and our employment, workplace health and viackpsafety practices.

Competition

Although we are one of the two largest mginaterials distributors in the United States &athada, the U.S. roofing supply industry is
highly competitive. The vast majority of our comigieh comes from local and regional roofing supgistributors, and, to a much lesser ext
other building supply distributors and "big boxtaiers. Among distributors, we compete againsnhalsnumber of
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large distributors and many small, local, privatelyned distributors. The principal competitive farstin our business include, but are not
limited to, the availability of materials and suigg!l technical product knowledge and expertiseisady or other service capabilities; pricing of
products; and availability of credit. We generabmpete on the basis of the quality of our servipesduct quality, and, to a lesser extent,
price. We compete not only for customers withinthefing supply industry but also for personnel.

Employees

As of September 30, 2009, we had 2,258 eyegls, consisting of 666 in sales and marketing,i2branch management, including
supervisors, 1,046 warehouse workers, helpers awers, and 289 general and administrative perdolivie believe that our employee
relations are good. Twenty-four employees are otyeepresented by labor unions.

Order Backlog
Order backlog is not a material aspectwfliusiness and no material portion of our busimessabject to government contracts.
Seasonality

In general, sales and net income are htgheig our first, third and fourth fiscal quadewhich represent the peak months of
construction, especially in our branches in thehreastern U.S. and in Canada. Our sales are stibfyalower during the second quarter,
when we usually incur net losses. These quartkréfifations have diminished as we have diversifigal the southern regions of the United
States.

Geographic Data
For geographic data about our businesaspleee Note 15 to our Consolidated Financial i8&its included elsewhere in this FormKLO-
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks and undetias described below and other information in@ddn this Form 10-K in evaluating
us and our business. If any of the events deschib&mlv occur, our business and financial resultsldde adversely affected in a material w
This could cause the trading price of our commaisto decline, perhaps significantly.

We may not be able to effectively integrate newly acquired businesses into our operations or achieve expected profitability from our
acquisitions.

Our growth strategy includes acquiring ofttistributors of roofing materials and complementeroducts. Acquisitions involve numerous
risks, including:

Unforeseen difficulties in integrating operatiotes;hnologies, services, accounting and personnel,
diversion of financial and management resources &gisting operations;

unforeseen difficulties related to entering geograpegions where we do not have prior experience;
potential loss of key employees;

unforeseen liabilities associated with businessgsieed; and

inability to generate sufficient revenue to offaetuisition or investment cos
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As a result, if we fail to evaluate and @xte acquisitions properly, we might not achievedhticipated benefits of these acquisitions, and
we may incur costs in excess of what we anticipBese risks may be greater in the case of lamggrisitions.

We may not be able to successfully identify acquisition candidates, which would slow our growth rate.

We continually seek additional acquisitzamdidates in selected markets and from time te #mgage in exploratory discussions with
potential candidates. If we are not successfuhidifig attractive acquisition candidates that we aequire on satisfactory terms, or if we
cannot complete acquisitions that we identifysitunlikely that we will sustain the historical grilwates of our business.

An inability to obtain the products that we distribute could result in lost revenues and reduced margins and damage relationships with
customers.

We distribute roofing and other exterioilting materials that are manufactured by a nundbenajor suppliers. Although we believe that
our relationships with our suppliers are strong tirad we would have access to similar products fcompeting suppliers should products be
unavailable from current sources, any disruptioaunsources of supply, particularly of the moshowonly sold items, could result in a loss of
revenues and reduced margins and damage relafisnsith customers. Supply shortages may occurrasudt of unanticipated demand or
production or delivery difficulties. When shortagesur, roofing material suppliers often allocateducts among distributors.

Loss of key personnel or our inability to attract and retain new qualified personnel could hurt our ability to operate and grow successfully.

Our future success is highly dependent uperservices of Robert Buck, Chief Executive Qffiand Chairman of the Board, Paul
Isabella, President and Chief Operating Officed Bavid Grace, Chief Financial Officer. Our succedlscontinue to depend to a significant
extent on our executive officers and key managemersonnel, including our regional vice presidews. do not have key man life insurance
covering any of our executive officers. We may b@table to retain our executive officers and keg@enel or attract additional qualified
management. The loss of any of our executive afice other key management personnel, or our itk recruit and retain qualified
personnel, could hurt our ability to operate andeniadifficult to execute our acquisition and irtal growth strategies.

A changein vendor rebates could adversely affect our income and gross margins.

The terms on which we purchase product fneamy of our vendors entitle us to receive a rebated on the volume of our purchases.
These rebates effectively reduce our costs forymtsd If market conditions change, vendors may eshlg change the terms of some or all of
these programs. Although these changes would fexttahe net recorded costs of product alreadythmsed, it may lower our gross margins
products we sell or income we realize in futuraqus.

Cyclicality in our business could result in lower revenues and reduced profitability.

We sell a portion of our products for neasidential and non-residential construction. Thergfth of these markets depends on new
housing starts and business investment, which &recion of many factors beyond our control, irthg credit availability, interest rates,
employment levels, and consumer confidence. Dowstirr the regions and markets we serve could r@sldtver revenues and, since many of
our expenses are fixed, lower profitability. Newukimg starts declined during 2006 through 2009thegace may continue at the lower levels
or decline further. Commercial construction activizhich was high in recent years until 2009, witeteclined, could continue to decline as
well. Tougher economic conditions, including tighteailability of commercial credit,
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contributed to the 2009 decline in new commercigjgrts and, to a lesser extent, a decline in farggrojects, and may continue to have a
negative effect on current and future levels ofstarction, especially new non-residential constaunct

Seasonality in the construction and re-roofing industry generally resultsin second quarter losses.

Our second quarter is typically adversélgaed by winter construction cycles and weattedtgwns in colder climates as the level of
activity in the new construction and reefing markets decreases. Because many of ounsgpeemain relatively fixed throughout the year
generally record a loss during our second quafterexpect that these seasonal variations will ooetin the future.

If we encounter difficulties with our management information systems, we could experience problems with inventory, collections, customer
service, cost control and business plan execution.

We believe our management information systare a competitive advantage in maintaining eadérship position in the roofing
distribution industry. If we experience problemshadur management information systems, we coul@eapce, among other things, product
shortages and/or an increase in accounts receivatyefailure by us to properly maintain our managat information systems could
adversely impact our ability to attract and serwstomers and could cause us to incur higher opgratists and experience delays in the
execution of our business plan.

An impairment of goodwill and/or other intangible assets could reduce net income.

Acquisitions frequently result in the redimg of goodwill and other intangible assets. Apteenber 30, 2009, goodwill represented
approximately 34% of our total assets. Goodwitidaé amortized for financial reporting purposes @nsubject to impairment testing at least
annually using a fair-value based approach. Thetifilzation and measurement of goodwill impairmamolves the estimation of the fair value
of our reporting units. Our accounting for impaimheontains uncertainty because management mugidgeent in determining appropriate
assumptions to be used in the measurement ofdhievWe determine the fair values of our reportings by using both a market and
discounted cash flow approach.

We evaluate the recoverability of gooddidll impairment in between our annual tests whemsver changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of goodwill may not beoegrable. Any impairment of goodwill will reducetriecome in the period in which the
impairment is recognized.

We might need to raise additional capital, which may not be available, thus limiting our growth prospects.

We may require additional equity or furtidebt financing in order to consummate an acqaisitir for additional working capital for
expansion or if we suffer losses. In the eventtmithl equity or debt financing is unavailable & we may be unable to expand or make
acquisitions and our stock price may decline assalt of the perception that we have more limitegh prospects.

Further disruptionsin the capital and credit markets may impact the availability of credit and business conditions.

If the financial institutions that have emtled credit commitments to us are adversely a&ffielay the conditions of the capital and credit
markets, they may become unable to fund borromimgier those credit commitments, which could havaedwerse impact on our financial
condition and our ability to borrow funds, if neddéor working capital, acquisitions, capital exdéares and other corporate purposes.
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Continued market disruptions could causatter economic downturns, which may lead to loveenand for our products and increased
incidence of customers' inability to pay their asets. Further, bankruptcies or similar events bst@mmers may cause us to incur bad debt
expense at levels higher than historically expeeein Also, our suppliers may potentially be impédgctausing disruption or delay of product
availability. These events would adversely impagtresults of operations, cash flows and finangaaition.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease 186 facilities, including our hgaakters and other support facilities, throughbetWnited States and Eastern Canada. These
leased facilities range in size from approxima®K00 square feet to 137,000 square feet. We sblaze facility. In addition, we own thirte
sales/warehouse facilities located in Manchestew Nampshire; Reading, Pennsylvania; Montreal, @u€B); Sainte-Foy, Quebec; Delson,
Quebec; Salisbury, Maryland; Hartford, Connecti€ranston, Rhode Island; Lancaster, Pennsylvaa&ksdnville, Florida; Easton, Marylar
and Manassas, Virginia. These owned facilities eangsize from 11,500 square feet to 68,000 sqieste All of the owned facilities are
mortgaged to our senior lenders. We believe thapooperties are in good operating condition angbja@tely serve our current business
operations.

As of November 1, 2009, our 172 branchdeypawith multiple leased facilities, and 8 othacilities were located in the following states
and provinces:

Number of
State Branches Other

Alabama
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticu
Delaware
Florida
Georgia
Illinois
Indiana

lowa

Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland 1
Massachuseti
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Nebraske
New Hampshire
New Jerse!

FRWONNRMOIMRDADMRPONNNNNREDADN
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Number of
State Branches Other

New Mexico
New York
North Caroling
Ohio
Oklahoma
Pennsylvanii
Rhode Islanc
South Carolin:
Tennesse
Texas
Vermont
Virginia

West Virginia
Subtota—U.S.

Canadian Provinces
Manitoba

Ontario

Quebec
Subtota—Canada

Total

=
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we are involved in lawsuhat are brought against us in the normal eofdusiness. We are not currently a party to
any legal proceedings that would be expected, ritttkvidually or in the aggregate, to have a matexdverse effect on our business or
financial condition.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote ofsmaurity holders during the fourth quarter of tearyended September 30, 2009.
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PART I

ITEM5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock trades on The NASDAQ Gl&mect Market under the symbol "BECN". The follag/ table lists quarterly
information on the price range of our common stbaked on the high and low reported sale pricesdfocommon stock as reported by
NASDAQ for the periods indicated belo

High Low

Year ended September 30, 200!

First quarte $ 1217 $ 7.0¢

Second quarte $ 10.0C $ 7.3C

Third quartel $ 1297 $ 9.5¢

Fourth quarte $ 17.72 $ 10.0¢
Year ended September 30, 2009:

First quarte $ 148/ $ 9.72

Second quarte $ 14.9¢ $ 10.5%

Third quartel $ 17.68 $ 13.0¢

Fourth quarte $ 17.1t $ 14.0¢

There were 30 holders of record of our camrstock as of November 1, 2009.
Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Afiated Purchasers

No purchases of our equity securities veagle by us or any affiliated entity during the tbuguarter of the year ended September 30,
2009.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None.
Dividends

We have not paid cash dividends on our comsatock and do not anticipate paying dividendh@foreseeable future. Our board of
directors currently intends to retain any futuren@&s for reinvestment in our business. Our rewg\credit facilities currently prohibit the
payment of dividends without the prior written censof our lender. Any future determination to pliyidends will be at the discretion of our
board of directors and will be dependent upon esults of operations and cash flows, our finangiglition and capital requirements, general
business conditions, legal, tax, regulatory andamtractual restrictions on the payment of diviterand any other factors our board of
directors deems relevant.

Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulatotal shareholder return (including reinvestmdrdividends) of Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s common stock based on its markeepribeginning with the start of fiscal year 2008 aach fiscal year thereafter, with (i) the
Nasdaq Index and (ii) the S&P 1500 Building Produntiex.
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Comparison of Cumulative Total Return
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| —#— Beacon Roofing Supply, Ine. —ll— Nasdag Index  ---A--- S&P 1500 Building Products Index ]

The line graph assumes that $100 was iaddstour common stock, the Nasdag Index and thie $800 Building Products Index on
September 25, 2004. The closing price of our comstock on September 30, 2009 was $15.98. The giao& performance of Beacon
Roofing Supply, Inc.'s common stock depicted indhegph above represents past performance onlysamat inecessarily indicative of future
performance.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the following selected ficial information together with our financial staents and related notes and "Management's
discussion and analysis of financial condition eesllts of operations” also included in this Foi@rKL We have derived the statement of
operations data for the years ended Septembei089, September 30, 2008, and September 30, 208Zharbalance sheet information at
September 30, 2009 and September 30, 2008, frorawrlited financial statements included in this FAO¥K. We have derived the statements
of operations data for the years ended Septemh&0B® and September 24, 2005, and the balanceddtaeat September 30, 2007,
September 30, 2006 and September 24, 2005, frorauglited financial statements not included in Fasm 10-K.

Statement of operations data

Fiscal year endec

September 30,
September 30, September 30, September 30, 2006 September 24,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2009 2008 2007 (53 weeks) 2005
Net sales $ 173396 $ 1,784,49' $ 1,64578 $ 1,500,63 $ 850,92¢
Cost of product:

sold 1,322,84! 1,364,48 1,271,86! 1,136,501 643,73:
Gross profil 411,12; 420,00¢ 373,91 364,13 207,19!
Operating expens¢ 301,91¢ 325,29¢ 304,10¢ 263,83t 146,47¢
Income from

operations 109,20¢ 94,71( 69,80¢ 100,30: 60,71¢
Interest expens (22,88)) (25,909 (27,439 (19,46)) (4,917
Loss on early

retirement of dek — — — — (915
Income taxe: (33,909 (28,500 (17,099 (31,529 (21,97¢)
Net income $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢ $ 25,27¢ $ 49,31: $ 32,917
Net income pe

share

Basic $ 1.1¢ $ 091 % 057 $ 115 $ 0.8:

Diluted $ 118 $ 09C $ 0.5¢ $ 112 $ 0.8C
Weighted average

shares

outstanding

Basic 45,007,31 44,346,29 44,083,91 42,903,27 39,716,93

Diluted 45,493,78 44,959,35 44,971,93 44,044,76 41,118,94
Other financial and

operating dats
Depreciation an

amortization $ 30,38¢ $ 34,24(C $ 32,861 $ 23,79: $ 8,74¢
Capital expenditure

(excluding

acquisitions $ 13,65¢ $ 573¢ $ 23,13 $ 19,060 $ 10,81
Number of branche

at end of periot 172 17¢ 17¢ 15E 84
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Balance sheet data

(In Thousands)
Cash and cash

equivalents
Total asset

Current debt an
warrant derivative
liability:

Cash overdrat

Borrowings under
revolving lines of
credit, current
portions of long-
term debt and
other obligation:

Long-term debt, net
of current
portions:

Borrowings under
revolving lines ol
credit

Senior notes

payable and othe
obligations

Other long-term

obligations

Stockholders' equit

September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30, September 24,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
$ 82,74. $ 26,03¢ $ 6,46¢ $ 1,847 $ =
$ 1,040,78 $ 1,067,811 $ 1,006,66/ $ 839,89( $ 386,98°
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ 6,107
15,09: 19,92¢ 34,77 6,657 6,34¢
$ 15,09 $ 19,92¢ $ 34,77 $ 6,657 $ 12,45¢
$ — — — $ 229,75. $ 63,76¢
322,09( 332,50( 343,00( 69,28 20,15¢
16,257 25,14: 31,27( 10,61( 1,66¢
$ 338,34° $ 357,64. $ 374,27C $ 309,64: $ 85,59:
$ 423,570 $ 366,70. $ 323,85( $ 291,16¢ $ 178,74!
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements aeldted notes and other financial
information appearing elsewhere in this Form 10kKaddition to historical information, the followgndiscussion and other parts of this
Form 1(-K contain forward-looking information that involveisks and uncertainties. Our actual results cadiffer materially from those
anticipated by this forward-looking information dteethe factors discussed under "Risk factors, "rifrd-looking statements” and elsewhere
in this Form 10-K. Certain tabular information witlot foot due to rounding.

Overview

We are one of the largest distributorsesidential and non-residential roofing materialthie United States and Canada. We are also a
distributor of other building materials, includisgling, windows, specialty lumber products and watgofing systems for residential and
nonresidential building exteriors. We purchase potsl from a large number of manufacturers and themnibute these goods to a customer
consisting of contractors and, to a lesser exg@neral contractors, retailers and building maltstigpliers.

We carry up to 10,000 SKUs through 172 bhas in the United States and Canada. In fiscal2@@9, approximately 94% of our net
sales were in the United States. We stock oneeofrtbst extensive assortments of high-quality brdqmeducts in the industry, enabling us to
deliver products to our customers on a timely basis

Execution of the operating plan at eachwfbranches drives our financial results. Revemwesmpacted by the relative strength of the
residential and non-residential roofing marketsserse. We allow each of our branches to developwts marketing plan and mix of products
based upon its local market. We differentiate duesefrom the competition by providing customerniegs, including job site delivery, tapered
insulation layouts and design and metal fabricatan by providing credit. We consider customeaitiehs and our employees' knowledge of
roofing and exterior building materials to be imjamit to our ability to increase customer loyaltyl amaintain customer satisfaction. We invest
significant resources in training our employeesdtes techniques, management skills and produetlkdge. While we consider these
attributes important drivers of our business, weaticwally pay close attention to controlling opérgtcosts.

Our growth strategy includes both intemgrawth (opening new branches, growing sales withtiexy customers, adding new customers
and introducing new products) and acquisition glov@ur main acquisition strategy is to target mal&aders in geographic areas that we
presently do not serve. Our April 2007 acquisitidMNorth Coast Commercial Roofing Systems, Incniigaample of this approach. North Cc
is a leading distributor of commercial roofing |t and related accessories, based in Twinsbuig, ®hich had 16 locations in Ohio,
lllinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, New York, Resylvania and West Virginia at the time of thewdsition. There was minimal branch
overlap with our existing operations. We also havguired smaller companies to supplement branchioge within an existing region. Our
May 2007 acquisition of Wholesale Roofing SuppMWRS"), a single location distributor of residenti@ld commercial roofing products
located in Knoxville, Tennessee, which we integidteo our Best Distributing region in the Carobnés an example of such an acquisition.
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General
We sell all materials necessary to instafplace and repair residential and non-residerdi@s, including:

shingles;

single-ply roofing;

metal roofing and accessories;
modified bitumen;

built up roofing;

insulation;

slate and tile

fasteners, coatings and cements;
other roofing accessorie

We also sell complementary building produsich as:

vinyl siding;

doors, windows and millwork;
wood and fiber cement sidin
residential insulation; ar
waterproofing system:

The following is a summary of our net sddgproduct group for the last three full fiscahyg Percentages may not total due to rounding.

Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2007
Net Net Net
Sales Mix Sales Mix Sales Mix

Residential roofing produc $ 897,41( 51.8% 758,49: 42.5%$ 691,69: 42.(%
Non-residential roofing

products 599,56t 34.% 723,74 40.6% 605,85 36.8%
Complementary buildin
products 236,98¢ 13.7% 302,26: 16.9% 348,23! 21.2%

$ 1,733,96° 100.%$ 1,784,49! 100.(%$ 1,645,78' 100.(%

We have over 40,000 customers, none oftwrépresents more than 1.50% of our net sales. Mbayr customers are small to mid-size
contractors with relatively limited capital resoesc We maintain strict credit approval and revieligies, which has helped to keep losses
customer receivables within our expectations. Rerseven years prior to 2008, bad debts averaged>@amately 0.3% of net sales. In 2009
and 2008, we experienced increases to 0.4% and &f 6%t sales, respectively, which is still witldor tolerances in consideration of the
tougher economic and credit climate.

Our expenses consist primarily of the @dgiroducts purchased for resale, labor, fleetupaacy, and selling and administrative expel
We compete for business and may respond to corivegpitessures at times by lowering prices in otdenaintain our market share.

In September 2007, we amended our by-lavebédnge our year-end date to September 30 offesacth year. Prior to that amendment, we
used a 52/53 week fiscal year ending on the lasir@ay of September. Our fiscal years ended Sepet 2009 ("2009"), September 30,
2008 ("2008"), and September 30, 2007 ("2007"vafitained 52 weeks.

Since 1997, we have made seventeen sttaiadicomplementary acquisitions and opened 36manches. We opened eight branches in
2007, one in 2008 and three in 2009. We slowegé#ne of new branch openings beginning in 2008, Inasta result of the slowdown in our
business experienced
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since 2007. Typically, when we open a new bran@htransfer a certain level of existing businesmfem existing branch to the new branch.
This allows the new branch to commence with a basiness and also allows the existing branch getasther growth opportunities.

In managing our business, we considerrallvth, including the opening of new branches, tariternal growth unless it is a result of an
acquisition. In our management's discussion antysisaof financial condition and results of opeoas, when we refer to growth in existing
markets, we include growth from existing and newfened branches but exclude growth from acquiraddbres until they have been under
our ownership for at least four full fiscal quaget the start of the reporting period. Our avergeual internal sales growth over the five fi
years since our IPO was 4.5

Results of operations
The following discussion compares our rssaf operations for 2009, 2008 and 2007.

The following table shows, for the peridgadicated, information derived from our consolidhtatements of operations expressed as a
percentage of net sales for the periods preseRtrdentages may not total due to rounding.

Year ended
September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of products

sold 76.Z 76.5 77.2

Gross profil 23.7 23.t 22.7
Operating

expense: 17.4 18.Z 18.5
Income from

operations 6.3 5.8 4.2
Interest expens 1.3 (1.5 1.7
Income before

income taxe! 5.0 3.9 2.€
Income taxe: (2.0 (1.6 (1.0
Net income 3.0% 2.3% 1.5%

2009 compared to 2008
Net Sales

Consolidated net sales decreased $50.bmibr 2.8%, to $1,734.0 million in 2009 from $8475 million in 2008. For 2009, all of our
sales were considered to be from existing marketeadid not acquire any branches in 2009 or 200@. droduct group sales for 2009 and -
were as follows (percentages may not total dueuoding):

2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions) Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix
Residential roofing produc $ 897. 51.8%% 758 42.5%$ 138.¢ 18.2%
Non-residential roofing produc 599.¢ 34.6% 723.7 40.€% (124.) (@A7.)%
Complementary building produc 237.( 13.7% 302.: 16.% (65.9) (21.6%

$ 1,734.( 100.%$ 1,784% 100.%$ (50.5) (2.8%
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Our 2009 sales were affected primarily lxy following factors, most of which resulted froougher economic conditions:

significant decline in non-residential roofing adtiy;

continued weakness in new residential roofing égtim most markets;
continued weak complementary product sales in maskets; and

six fewer branches for most of the year;

partially offset by the positive impact of:

. higher average ye-ovel-year prices, especially in residential roofing prod; anc
. increased re-roofing activity in the areas affedtgdHurricane lke, primarily in our Southwest ragio

We estimate inflation increased this yesales by 7-9% over last year, indicating a dropalume of 10-12%, mostly in non-residential
roofing and complementary product sales. We opémee new branches late in 2009 and closed sixhemnduring the year. We had 253
business days in both 2009 and 2008. Net saleggrgphical region grew or (declined) as followsrtReast (12.6%); Mid-Atlantic (9.7%);
Southeast 4.3%; Southwest 38.1%; Midwest (14.5%€sM21.6%); and Canada (10.8%). These variatiane wrimarily caused by shagrm
factors such as local economic conditions and samtivity.

Gross Profit

2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions)
Gross profil $ 4111 $ 420.C $ (89 (2.1)%
Gross margit 23.%  23.%% (0.2)%

In 2009, gross profit decreased $8.9 millio 2.1% as compared to 2008, while gross margireased to 23.7% from 23.5%. The margin
rate increase was largely the result of a produxtsiift to more residential roofing products, whicave substantially higher gross margins
than the more competitive non-residential markattiglly offset by margin rate pressures from iased competition for fewer orders. In
addition, the benefit of lower weighted-averagetsad residential roofing products in comparisotnhe current prices of those products in the
marketplace continued from the fourth quarter ¢di year 2008 into the first quarter of this y&dnis weighted-average cost effect ended
during the second quarter of 2009 and we currenthbect our future overall gross margin to rangenf@8-24%, depending upon product mix.

Direct sales (products shipped by our vesidirectly to our customers), which typically hasuéstantially lower gross margins than our
warehouse sales, represented 19.0% and 21.7% okbsgales for 2009 and 2008, respectively. Theedse in the percentage of direct sales
was attributable to the lower mix of non-resideimimfing product sales. There were no materiahges in the direct sales mix of our
geographical regions.

Operating Expenses

2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions)
Operating expenst $ 301.¢ $ 3258 $ (239 (7.29%
Operating expenses as
% of sales 1786  18.2% (0.8)%
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Our operating expenses decreased by $28idmto $301.9 million in 2009 from $325.3 millioin 2008. The following factors were the
leading causes of our lower operating expenses:

. savings of $7.8 million in payroll and related cpgirimarily driven by a lower headcount, lowerantive-based pay, an
reductions in overtime, partially offset by lesgdeable medical claims experience;

. savings of $6.9 million in selling expenses, priilydrom lower transportation costs resulting fréoaver fuel prices and the
lower sales volumes, partially offset by an incesiscredit card fees;

. reductions of $2.9 million in various general & ddistrative expenses, mainly from decreases in wmers compensation and
auto insurance costs;

. a reduction of $2.9 million in the provision fordéebts primarily due to collections of aged reables; anc

. reduced depreciation and amortization expense 8fi®dlion due to lower amortization of intangitdssets and the impact

very low capital expenditures in 2008;
partially offset by:
. an increase of $0.9 million in warehouse expensestly due to costs associated with the closinth@fix branches.

In 2009, we expensed a total of $12.2 onillior the amortization of intangible assets reedrdnder purchase accounting compared to
$15.0 million in 2008. Our operating expenses psraentage of net sales decreased to 17.4% inf2@0918.2% in 2008 as we were able to
control our variable costs and reduce fixed costs.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $3.0 millidg2&9 million in 2009 from $25.9 million in 2008hiE decrease was primarily due to a
continued pay down of debt and lower average istestes, which affected the unhedged portion ofvadable-rate debt. Interest expense
would have been $8.3 and $2.8 million less in 2808 2008, respectively, without the impact of oemivhtives.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense increased to $33.9anill 2009 from $28.5 million in 2008. Our 2009eeffive income tax rate was 39.3%,
compared to our 2008 effective income tax ratelofi%. The rate decrease was primarily due to refdodprior years' tax credits and
favorable state income tax audit results. We akpeeenced a reduction in our state income taxdageto a higher apportionment in states
lower income tax rates. We expect our future eiffedncome tax rate to fluctuate around 39.5%, ddp® primarily upon the results of our
operations in Canada and in the various statediohmve operate.

2008 compared to 2007

The following table shows a summary of msults of operations for 2008 and 2007, brokenrdbyexisting markets and acquired
markets.

24




Table of Contents

For the Fiscal Years Ended

Existing Markets Acquired Markets Consolidated

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Net sales $1,508,56. $1,489,29 $275,93. $156,48t $1,784,49' $1,645,78!
Gross profil 373,92¢ 349,34 46,07¢ 24,57¢ 420,00t 373,91°
Gross margit 24.&% 23.5% 16.7% 15.7% 23.5% 22.1%
Operating

expense: 283,52: 282,72 41,77 21,38: 325,29¢ 304,10¢
Operating

expenses as .

% of net sale 18.8% 19.(% 15.1% 13.7%% 18.2% 18.5%
Operating

income $ 90,40t $ 6661¢ $ 430z $ 3,192 $ 94,71( $ 69,80¢
Operating

margin 6.C% 4.5% 1.€% 2.C% 5.2% 4.2%

Net Sales

Consolidated net sales increased $138libmibr 8.4%, to $1,784.5 million in 2008 from $45.8 million in 2007. Sales from acquired
markets increased $119.4 million, while existinglkess saw internal growth of $19.3 million, or 1.3¥here was one additional business day
in 2008 as compared to 2007, which we believe as®d annual existing market sales by approxim&tdB6. During 2008, we opened one
new branch and closed four branches. The prodocipgsales for our existing markets were as follows:

For the Fiscal Years Ended

Existing Markets

2008 2007 Change
(dollars in millions) Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix
Residential roofing produc $ 736.1 48.8% $ 684.t 46.(% $ 51.€ 7.5%
Non-residential roofing produci 479. 31.8% 463.1 31.1% 16.2 3.5%
Complementary building produc 293.1 19.4% 341.7 22.%  (48.€) (14.29%

$ 1,508.¢ 100.(% $ 1,489.0 100.(% $ 19.% 1.3%

Note: Total 2008 existing market sales of $1,508ilion plus 2008 sales from acquired markets of%2 million equal the tot:
2008 sales of $1,784.5 million. Our acquired mavketd product group sales of $20.2, $246.5 andéflidn in residential
roofing products, non-residential roofing produetsd complementary building products, respectii@h2008. Total 2007
existing market sales of $1,489.3 million plus 2@ales from acquired markets of $156.5 million édjua total 2007 sales of
$1,645.8 million. Our acquired markets had prodpoup sales of $7.2, $142.8 and $6.5 million indesstial roofing products,
non-residential roofing products, and complemenkamding products, respectively for 2007. We bedighe existing market
information is useful to investors because it helgglain organic growth or declin

Our existing market sales were affectedhgyfollowing factors:

a rapid rise in prices beginning in February 2@3ecially in residential roofing products;
strong r-roofing activity in storr-affected regions

continued strength in n-residential roofing activity in most markets; &

one additional business day in 2008 as compar2aQa.
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partially offset by the negative impact of:

. continued weakness in new residential roofing @gtim most markets; and
. lower complementary product sales in most marlesgecially where we have had historically higheele of new residential
construction.

Gross Profit

2008 2007 Change
(dollars in millions)
Gross profil $ 420.C $ 373.¢ $ 461 12.2%
Existing market: 373.¢ 349.: 24.¢ 7.C%
Gross margit 23.5%  22.™% 0.8%
Existing market: 24.8%  23.2% 1.3%

In 2008, existing markets' gross profitreassed $24.6 million or 7.0% as compared to 200ilevour acquired markets' gross profit
increased $21.5 million. Our overall gross margicréased to 23.5% from 22.7%, while our existingk®®' gross margin increased to 24.8%
in 2008 from 23.5% in 2007. These increases werglgnim our residential roofing products and resdlprincipally from the pass-through of
increases in shingle prices as we were notifieal géries of price increases from our vendors, wivielwere experiencing beginning in
February 2008. However, our cost of goods soldhdidincrease at the same time or rate due to fal@kalying programs and the lower cost
inventory on hand before the price increases. Qistirg markets' gross margin in non-residentiaffiry and complementary products,
excluding vendor incentives, which represents nuoiced gross margin, was relatively consistenh\#007. The effect of the price increases
was partially offset in our overall gross margirysam increase in the sales mix of traditionally ésvgross margin non-residential roofing
products, while gross margin in our existing maskenefited from an increase of residential roofingducts in our existing market product
sales mix, which have higher gross margins tharother products.

Operating Expenses

2008 2007 Change
(dollars in millions)
Operating expenst $ 325.0 $ 3041 $ 212 7.0%
Existing market: 283.t 282.7 0.6 0.2%
Operating expenses as a ¢
of sales 18.2%  18.5% (0.3)%
Existing market: 18.¢%  19.(% (0.2)%

Our existing markets' operating expensergeased by only $0.8 million or 0.3% to $283.5 imillin 2008 from $282.7 million in 2007,
while our acquired markets' operating expensegased $20.4 million. The following factors were lib&ding causes of the change in our
existing market operating expenses:

. an increase in bad debts of $4.4 million, as weegrpced higher write-offs and increased our ressedue to the economic and
credit climate; and
. an increase of $2.5 million in selling and warel®agpenses due primarily to higher transportatiqgreases resulting frol

significantly higher petroleum costs and from higbales related costs, including credit card fees;
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mostly offset by:

. a decrease of $2.9 million from both expense rédudnitiatives and the benefit from leveragingte@r expenses over existing
and acquired markets;

. reduced depreciation and amortization of $2.0 anllilue to lower amortization of intangible asseid somewhat fror
substantially lower capital expenditures in 2008] a

. payroll and related costs decreased by $1.2 migigmarily from a lower headcount and favorable imalinsurance claim:

partially offset by higher incentive-based pay anafit sharing.

Existing markets' operating expenses areeptage of net sales decreased to 18.8% in 200819.0% in 2007 as we were able to
control our variable costs and leverage our fixests Overall operating expenses decreased to 18 2%t sales from 18.5% due to the same
factors and also from blending in the lower opeagxpense level of North Coast. In 2008, we expeastotal of $8.5 million for the
amortization of intangible assets recorded undech@mse accounting in our existing markets comparéd 0.3 million in 2007, while acquired
markets expensed $6.5 million and $3.9 millionZ0608 and 2007, respectively.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $1.5 millidg2&9 million in 2008 from $27.4 million in 2007rimarily from lower levels of debt. Average
interest rates during 2008 also decreased somdvamatthe prior year, which affected interest exgeas our variable-rate debt. Interest
expense would have been $2.8 million lower in 2868 $0.4 million higher in 2007 without the impatur derivatives.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense increased to $28.5anill 2008 from $17.1 million in 2007. Our 2008eeffive income tax rate was 41.4%,
compared to our 2007 effective income tax rate0o8%. The rate increase was primarily due to 2@f)gstments of previously accrued incc
taxes related to previously filed tax returns thenefited the 2007 income tax rate.

Seasonality and quarterly fluctuations

In general, sales and net income are highegng our first, third and fourth fiscal quagewnhich represent the peak months of
construction and re-roofing, especially in our hegstern U.S. and Canada regions. Our sales astastilly lower during the second quarter,
when we usually incur net losses. These quartkrtyifations have diminished as we have diversifi¢a the southern regions of the United
States.

We generally experience an increase ofritvg, accounts receivable and accounts payablaglthre first, third and fourth quarters of 1
year as a result of seasonality. When we needroWwoour borrowings generally peak during thedhjuarter as accounts payable offerec
our suppliers typically are payable in April, MaydaJune, while our peak accounts receivable cadlesttypically occur from June through
November

We usually experience a slowing of collees of our accounts receivable during our secordltgy mainly due to the inability of our
customers to conduct their businesses effectiveigdlement weather. We continue to attempt toecblthose receivables which require
payment under our standard terms. We do not prasigeconcessions to our customers during this geridhe year to incentivize sales. Also,
during the second quarter, we generally experiencdéowest availability under our senior securestarfacilities, which are based on accounts
receivable.
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Certain quarterly financial data

The following table sets forth certain udaed quarterly data for the fiscal years 2009 2008 which, in the opinion of management,
reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal remy adjustments) considered necessary for a fasgntation of this data. Results of any one
or more quarters are not necessarily indicativeestilts for an entire fiscal year or of continutrgnds. Totals may not total due to rounding.

Fiscal year 200¢ Fiscal year 200¢
Qtr1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr4
(dollars in millions, except per share data)
(unaudited)

Net sales $463.5 $319.7 $463.€ $487.7 $398.« $304.% $514.€ $567.c
Gross profil 116.C 74.: 107.¢ 113.C 91.7 68.4 120.2 139.%
Income (loss) from

operations 37.7 1.5 33.€ 36.5 15.¢ (6.9 36.€ 48.¢

Net income (loss $ 186 $ (249 $ 172 $ 19C $ 52 $ (81 $ 18: $ 24¢

Earnings (loss) per

shar—basic $ 04z $(0.05) $ 038 $ 04z $ 01z $ (0.1f $ 041 $ 0.5¢
Earnings (loss) pe

share—fully

diluted $ 041 $ (005 $ 03t $ 04z $ 01z $(0.1f $ 041 $ 05t

Quarterly sales as ¥

of year's sale 26.7% 18.4% 26.7% 28.1% 22.2% 17.1% 28.8% 31.&%
Quatrterly gross prof

as % of year's gro

profit 28.2% 18.1% 26.2% 27.2% 21.8% 16.9% 28.6% 33.2%
Quarterly income

(loss) from

operations as % o

year's income fron

operations 34.5% 14% 30.% 33.4% 16.% (7.9% 39.(% 51.¢%

Note: Qtr 1 of 2009 had one less business day cadpga Qtr 1 of 2008, while Qtr 2 of 2009 had odditdonal business day
compared to Qtr 2 of 200

Impact of inflation

We believe that our results of operatiomsreot materially impacted by moderate changekarirtflation rate. In general, we have been
able to pass on price increases from our vendasatt@ustomers in a timely manner. Inflation andrajing prices did not have a material
impact on our operations in 2007. However, durlmgfourth quarter of 2008, we experienced unust@ifeequent price increases in many our
products that are derived from petroleum-basedmaterials, especially asphalt shingles in our er#idl roofing products. We estimate that
this unusual inflation increased our 2008 saleaggroximately 2.1% and our fourth quarter 2008sshieapproximately 7% above historical
annual inflation for our industry. We further eséita that this caused a temporary increase in @ssgnargin of approximately 60 basis points
for the fourth quarter. We also estimate thattfifltion increased our 2008 gross profit by apprately $11.5 million, net income by
$4.7 million and fully diluted earnings per shayedi®.11. These conditions continued into the fest months of 2009, but did not have a
material impact on our 2009 earnings results coegh&r 2008.

Liquidity and capital resources

We had cash and cash equivalents of $82lidmat September 30, 2009 compared to $26.0ionilat September 30, 2008. Our net
working capital was $334.9 million at September 3009 compared to $274.8 million at September 8082

2009 compared to 2008

Our net cash provided by operating actsitivas $87.6 million in 2009 compared to $49.6iamlin 2008. In addition to the benefit from
improved operating results, accounts receivablesdsed by $56.1 million in 2009 due primarily te ttollection of the high prior year-end
receivables and the
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lower 2009 fourth quarter sales. In addition, irneeies decreased by $14.2 million due to the losedes and purchasing activity. The favor:
impact from those changes was partially offset lgerease of $67.5 million in accounts payableaomiued expenses, due to lower forth
quarter purchasing levels, voluntary acceleratguneats to certain vendors in order to receive @&l discounted terms, and the payment of
previously accrued income taxes. An increase @ ##llion in prepaid expenses and other assetsafgasan unfavorable impact on cash from
operating activities. The number of days outstamdion accounts receivable, based upon sales fdr year, decreased in 2009 from 2008
mainly from the favorable impact of a higher mixregidential roofing products (which have shori@yrmpent terms), while inventory turns w
up slightly in 2009 as compared to 2008.

Net cash used in investing activities iased by $8.0 million in 2009 to $13.7 million fr&$8.7 million in 2008, due primarily to
increased capital spending for transportation aaterial handling equipment, and the purchase ofahé and building at one of our prior
leased facilities for approximately $2.0 million.&Xontinue to closely manage our capital experstduring these challenging economic
times and we expect future fiscal year capital extares to total approximately 0.6%-0.9% of ndésaexclusive of the impact of any branch
openings.

Net cash used by financing activities whg.6 million in 2009 compared to $23.8 million iB0B. These amounts primarily reflect
repayments under our revolving lines of credit terch loan. Under the Excess Cash Flow provisiothefCredit Facility described below,
there was a $7 million accelerated payment dueruhdeterm loan that was made in April 2009.

2008 compared to 2007

Our net cash provided by operating actsitivas $49.6 million for 2008 compared to $63.8iomlfor 2007. Although our income from
operations increased to $94.7 million in 2008 fi®®9.8 million in 2007, we increased our inventoligsh44.1 million, especially in resident
asphalt shingles, in reaction to announced priceeases from our vendors and to ensure sufficieitability in the regions affected by storr
Due to this build up, inventory turns were dowr2008 as compared to 2007, but we gained an adwabtabaving lower cost inventory to
sell. Average inventory per branch was up about 22008 as compared to 2007, primarily from thédsup, but also due to the high
inflation in our product cost since 2007. Accourgseivable increased by $17.4 million in 2008, @riity due to increased sales in the fourth
quarter, partially offset by an increase in ourlatfwl accounts, while the number of days outstagdam accounts receivable increased slightly
in 2008.

Prepaid expenses and other assets alsagen by $9.6 million, mainly due to higher levaflsendor rebates caused by increased
purchases during the third and fourth quarters ofiots payable and accrued expenses increased®#dHoh in 2008, mostly from the higher
level of inventory purchases, increases in incaames payable and performance-based pay accruals.

Net cash used in investing activities ifWas $5.7 million compared to $143.3 million #0Z, due primarily to our acquisitions for
which we paid $120.2 in 2007. We also substanti@uced capital spending from $23.1 million in 2@0 $5.7 million in 2008 due to a
slowdown in our business during 2007 and the fiedt of 2008 and the prior-year required upgradeth¢ truck fleets of some of our recent
acquisitions.

Net cash used by financing activities w23.8 million in 2008 compared to net cash provitgdinancing activities of $83.7 million in
2007. The net cash used by financing activitiead@8 primarily reflected repayments under our rewg lines of credit and term loans. The
net cash provided by financing activities in 200irm@avrily reflected net term loan borrowings undar aew credit facility, which refinanced ¢
prior revolving facilities and term loans, paymehtelated deferred financing costs, and the filramnof our acquisitions as mentioned above.
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Capital Resources

Our principal source of liquidity at Septesn 30, 2009 was our cash and cash equivaleni827 $nillion and our available borrowings of
$158.9 million under revolving lines of credit. Cawrrowing base availability is determined primably trade accounts receivable, less
outstanding borrowings. Borrowings outstanding uride revolving lines of credit in the accompanybajance sheet at September 30, 2009
and 2008 were classified as short-term debt sirepaid off those borrowings subsequent to the wsgeyear-ends and there is no current
expectation of a minimum level of outstanding reeolborrowings during the subsequent 12 months.

Liquidity is defined as the current amoahteadily available cash and the ability to geteerdequate amounts of cash to meet the curren
needs for cash. We assess our liquidity in termmuoftash and cash equivalents on hand and thityabijenerate cash to fund our operating
activities, taking into consideration the seasaralire of our business. Our cash equivalents ampised of highly liquid money market funds
which in invest in commercial paper or bonds wittating of A-1 or better, or in a US Treasury monegrket fund.

Significant factors which could affect frgdiquidity include the following:

the adequacy of available bank lines of cre

the ability to attract lor-term capital with satisfactory ternm
cash flows generated from operating activit

acquisitions; an

capital expenditures.

Our primary capital needs are for workimagital obligations and other general corporate psep, including acquisitions and capital
expenditures. Our primary sources of working capita cash from operations and cash equivalengglsmented by bank borrowings. In the
past, we have financed acquisitions initially thgbuncreased bank borrowings, the issuance of camstark and/or other borrowings. We
then repay any such borrowings with cash flows faparations. The November 2006 refinancing of eadit facilities discussed below
provided us with approximately $47 million of addital funds at the time of the closing for futurgaisitions and ongoing working capital
requirements. We have funded our past capital edipers through increased bank borrowings, inclgdiquipment financing, or through
capital leases, and then have reduced these abligatith cash flows from operations.

We believe we have adequate current liggimind availability of capital to fund our preseperations, meet our commitments on our
existing debt and fund anticipated growth, inclgd@xpansion in existing and targeted market akascontinually seek potential acquisitions
and from time to time hold discussions with acdigsicandidates. If suitable acquisition opporti@sitor working capital needs arise that w«
require additional financing, we believe that dnahcial position and earnings history providerarsg base for obtaining additional financing
resources at competitive rates and terms, as weihahe past. We may also issue additional siafresmmon stock to raise funds, which we
did in December 2005, or we may issue preferrecksto

Indebtedness

We currently have the following credit fd@s:

. a senior secured credit facility in the U.
. a Canadian senior secured credit facility;
. an equipment financing facility.
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Senior Secured Credit Facilities

On November 2, 2006, we entered into anralee and restated seven-year $500 million U.Soseeicured credit facility and a

C$15 million senior secured Canadian credit facikith GE Antares Capital ("GE Antares") and a sgate of other lenders (combined, the
"Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility refinancalle prior $370 million credit facilities that alseere provided through GE Antares. The Credit
Facility provides us with lower interest rates avadilable funds for future acquisitions and ongoiragking capital requirements. In addition,
the Credit Facility increased the allowable towipment financing and/or capital lease financm@35 million. The Credit Facility provides
for a cash receipts lock-box arrangement that gissesole control over the funds in lock-box acceuunhless excess availability is less than
$10 million or an event of default occurs, in whitdse the senior secured lenders would have thetddake control over such funds and to
apply such funds to repayment of the senior debt.

The Credit Facility consists of a U.S. rieirng credit facility of $150 million (the "US Reweer"), which includes a sub-facility of

$20 million for letters of credit, and an initiadB%0 million term loan (the "Term Loan"). The CreBaécility also includes a C$15 million senior
secured revolving credit facility provided by GEn@aa Finance Holding Company (the "Canada RevglvEHere was a combined

$158.9 million available for borrowings and lesarit$0.1 million was outstanding under the US Resoand Canadian Revolver at
September 30, 2009. There were $5.1 million oftanting standby letters of credit at Septembe2809. The Term Loan requires
amortization of 1% per year, payable in quartenktallments of approximately $0.9 million, plus aeguired prepayments under the Excess
Cash Flow, discussed below, and with the remaidderin 2013. The Credit Facility may also be expahidy up to an additional $200 million
under certain conditions. There are mandatory yrepats under the Credit Facility under certain é¢omals, including the following cash flow
condition:

Excess Cash Flow

On May 15 of each fiscal year, commencindgvay 15, 2008, we must pay an amount equal to 8Déite Excess Cash Flow (as defined
in the Credit Facility) for the prior fiscal yearot to exceed $7.0 million with respect to anydisgear. Based on our results for 2009, we will
be required to make a $7.0 million payment by May2010. The amounts payable under this provisierewlassified as short-term debt at
September 30, 2009 and 2008.

Interest
Interest on borrowings under the U.S. drizdiility is payable at our election at eithertiog following rates:
. the base rate (that is the higher of (a) the batsefor corporate loans quoted in The Wall Streatdal or (b) the Feder
Reserve overnight rate plti$2 of 1%) plus a margin of 0.75% for the Term Loan.
. the current LIBOR Rate plus a margin of 1.00% (& Revolver loans) or 2.00% (for Term Loan).

Interest under the Canadian credit facifitpayable at our election at either of the foilogvrates:

. an index rate (that is the higher of (1) the Camadgirime rate as quoted in The Globe and Mail 2pdhe 3(-day BA Rate plu:
0.75%), or
. the BA rate as described in the Canadian facilitxg 1.00%.

The US Revolver currently carries an irgerate at the base rate (3.25% at September 89) 20hile the Canada revolver carries an
interest rate of the Canadian prime rate plus 0.7A%0% at
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September 30, 2009), and the Term Loan carrientareist rate of LIBOR plus 2% (2.60% and 2.25%far LIBOR arrangements under the
Term Loan at September 30, 2009). Unused feeseoretiolving credit facilities are 0.25% per annumailability under the revolving credit
facilities is limited to 85% of eligible accountsceivable, increasing to 90% from January throughilAf each year. Financial covenants,
which apply only to the Term Loan, are limited ttegerage ratio and a yearly capital expenditurgtéition as follows:

Maximum Consolidated Leverage Ratio

On the last day of each fiscal quarter, @onsolidated Leverage Ratio, as defined, musbeareater than 4.00:1.0. At September 30,
20009, this ratio was 1.90:1.0.

Capital Expenditures

We cannot incur aggregate Capital Expenelituas defined, in excess of three percent (3.@3%9nsolidated gross revenue for any fiscal
year.

As of September 30, 2009, we were in coamgié with these covenants. Substantially all ofamsets, including the capital stock and
assets of wholly-owned subsidiaries, secure olitigatunder the Credit Facility.

Prior Senior Secured Credit Facilities

The credit facilities in place prior to t@eedit Facility discussed above were scheduledature on October 14, 2010 and consisted of a
$280 million U.S. revolving line of credit and a THmillion Canadian revolving line of credit, refed to as revolvers, and term loans totaling
$90 million. These facilities provided for the satoek-box arrangements as under the Credit Fachitythe time of the refinancing discussed
above, there was $227.8 million of borrowings @urtsiing under the prior revolvers.

Equipment Financing Facilities

We have an equipment financing facility ethallows for the financing of up to $5.5 milliofimurchased transportation and material
handling equipment through February 15, 2010 anhtemest rate approximately 3% above the 5- or &-yerm swap rate at the time of the
advances. There were no amounts outstanding unideiatility at September 30, 2009; however, theeee $19.9 million of equipment
financing loans outstanding under prior equipmararfcing facilities at September 30, 2009, witretlxnterest rates ranging from 5.5% to
7.4%.
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Contractual Obligations

At September 30, 2009, our contractualgattions were as follows:

Fiscal years

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter
Senior bank debt and revolv $ 108 $ 34 $ 34 $ 3152 $ — $ —
Equipment financing 4.7 4.¢ 4.3 34 2.5 0.1
Operating lease 22.¢ 17.¢ 13.¢ 9.6 7.2 6.4
Interest(1) 18.€ 16.C 16.€ 18.2 0.1 —
Non-cancelable purchase obligations — — — — — —
Total $ 56.€ $ 421 $ 38 $ 346« $ 9.8 % 6.5

D) Interest payments reflect all currently scheduledbants along with projected amounts to be paid utigeesenior bank
debt using a LIBOR Curve to estimate the futureriest rates and considering our current interéstradges.

2) In general, we purchase products under purchaggatibhs that are cancelable by us without costxpire after 30 day:

Capital Expenditures

Excluding acquisitions, we incurred netitalgxpenditures of $13.7, $5.7 and $23.1 milier2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Over
85% of our capital expenditures have generally beade for transportation and material handling jgepeint. In 2009, we resumed a more
normal spend rate (with capital expenditures a%008 sales) after we substantially reduced capitaenditures in 2008 (0.3% of sales) due to
the business slowdown. Capital expenditures in 280& percentage of sales were 1.4%, as we upgtiaeldéet of our acquired companies.
We continue to closely manage our capital experghtduring these challenging economic times anéxpect future annual capital
expenditures to total approximately 0.6%-0.9% dfsaes, exclusive of the impact of new branch o

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements.
Critical accounting policies

Critical accounting policies are those thra both important to the accurate portrayal cdmpany's financial condition and results and
require subjective or complex judgments, often eessalt of the need to make estimates about tleetedf matters that are inherently uncertain.

In order to prepare financial statemendd tonform to accounting principles generally atedpn the United States, commonly referre
as U.S. GAAP, we make estimates and assumptiohgftfieat the amounts reported in our financialestagnts and accompanying notes. Ce
estimates are particularly sensitive due to thigimiicance to the financial statements and thesiidiity that future events may be significantly
different from our expectations.

We have identified the following accountipglicies that require us to make the most subjeatr complex judgments in order to fairly
present our consolidated financial position andltsf operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

We began using the fair value method obanting for employee and non-employee directorkstused compensation in 2006. After our
IPO in 2004 and through 2005, no compensation esgen
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was recognized for stock options granted to em@sysnd non-employee directors because all such sfgons granted had exercise prices
equal to the market value of our stock on the datbe grant.

Compensation expense recognized after Baddded: (a) compensation cost for all unvestaetetibased awards granted prior to 2006,
based on the grant date fair value estimated gnecb(bpensation cost for all share-based awardsegtaubsequent to 2005, based on the gran
date estimated. Results of prior periods were esthted. We also estimate forfeitures in calculgtire expense related to stock-based
compensation. The impact of estimating forfeiturpen adoption was not material. In addition, weorethe benefits of tax deductions in
excess of recognized compensation cost as bottaading cash inflow and an operating cash outflblie excess tax benefit classified as a
financing activity would have been classified aoperating inflow if we did not use the fair valorethod.

Interest Rate Swaps and Collars

We enter into interest rate swaps and taminimize the risks and costs associated fiviincing activities, as well as to maintain an
appropriate mix of fixed-and floating-rate debteT$wap agreements are contracts to exchange \artel for fixed-interest rate payments
over the life of the agreements. The collar agregmprovide for fixedate caps and floors. Our current derivative imatents are designated
cash flow hedges, for which we record the effecgiogtions of changes in their fair value, net of fa other comprehensive income. We
recognize any ineffective portion of our hedgesannings, of which there has been none to datedénivative instruments prior to April 2007
were not designated as hedges and therefore chamtiessr fair values were recorded in interestenge.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain an allowance for doubtful acusifor estimated losses due to the failure ofaustomers to make required payments. We
perform periodic credit evaluations of our custosnemnd typically do not require collateral, althowgg typically obtain payment and
performance bonds for any type of public work aadéenhthe ability to lien projects under certain girstances. Consistent with industry
practices, we require payment from most customégmB0 days, except for sales to our commerdaafing contractors, which we typically
require to pay in 60 days.

As our business is seasonal in certairoregiour customers' businesses are also seasales.&e lowest in the winter months and our
past due accounts receivable balance as a pereeoitégtal receivables generally increases dutiigittme. Throughout the year, we record
estimated reserves based upon our judgment offgpeastomer situations, aging of accounts andnistorical write-offs of uncollectible
accounts.

Periodically, we perform a specific anadysf all accounts past due and write off accoufarizges when we have exhausted reasonable
collection efforts and determined that the likebdoof collection is remote based upon the followiactors:

aging statistics and trenc

customer payment histor

review of the customer's financial statements wdneilable;
independent credit reports; a

discussions with custome!

We charge these writdfs against our allowance for doubtful accountsthle past, bad debts typically averaged approxinét 3% of ne
sales. In 2009 and 2008, we experienced an inctedsd% and 0.6% of net sales, respectively, whidiill within our tolerances and
reflective of the tougher economic and credit cliena
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Inventory Valuation

Product inventories represent one of owgdst assets and are recorded at net realizahle.v@lr goal is to manage our inventory so that
we minimize out of stock positions. To do this, maintain an adequate inventory of SKUs at eachdbréiased on sales history. At the same
time, we continuously strive to better manage ¢awsr moving classes of inventory. We monitor aurentory levels by branch and record
provisions for excess inventories based on slowarimg inventory. We define potential excess invents the amount of inventory on hanc
excess of the historical usage, excluding itemshmsed in the last three months. We then applyudlgment as to forecasted demand and
other factors, including liquidation value, to detée the required adjustments to net realizableevdn addition, at the end of each year, we
evaluate our inventory at each branch and writenéf dispose of obsolete products. Our inventatiegjenerally not susceptible to
technological obsolescence.

During the year, we perform periodic cycteints and write off excess or damaged inventomneasled. At year-end we take a physical
inventory and record any necessary additional voits.

Vendor Rebates

Our typical rebate arrangements with ourdegs provide for us to receive a rebate of a $igelcamount, payable to us when we achieve
any of a number of measures generally relatedegwdfume of purchases from our vendors. We acclmurthese rebates as a reduction of the
prices of the related vendors' products, which ceduhe inventory cost until the period in whichsedl the product, at which time these reb
reduce cost of sales in our income statement. Timout the year, we estimate the amount of rebatesvable based upon the expected lev
purchases. We continually revise these estimatesflgrt actual rebates earned based on actuahasedevels. Historically, our actual rebates
have been within our expectations used for oumegss. If we fail to achieve a measure which isiiregl to obtain a vendor rebate, we will
have to record a charge in the period that we oieter the criteria or measure for the vendor rebaitenot be met to the extent the vendor
rebate was estimated and included as a reductionstoof sales.

If market conditions were to change, vesdaay change the terms of some or all of theseranogy Although these changes would not
affect the amounts which we have recorded relatgutdducts already purchased, it may impact ousggneargin on products we sell or
revenues earned in future periods.

Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenue when the following foasic criteria are met:

persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;
delivery has occurred or services have been reddere
the price to the buyer is fixed or determinable]
collectability is reasonably assurt

We generally recognize revenue at the pafisele or upon delivery to the customer's site.goods shipped by third party carriers, we
recognize revenue upon shipment since the termS@Beshipping point. Approximately 80% of our reues are for products delivered by us
or picked up by our customers at our facilitiesjaliprovides for timely and accurate revenue reimm

We also ship certain products directly fritta manufacturer to the customer. Revenues aognézed upon notifications of deliveries
from our vendors. Delays in receiving delivery fiotitions could impact our financial results, altlgh it has not been material to our
consolidated results of operations in the past.
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We also provide certain job site deliveeyvices, which include crane rentals and rooftdjvdees of certain products, for which the
associated revenues are recognized upon compldtitve services. These revenues represent lesqd #haf our net sales.

All revenues recognized are net of saleeda&ollected, allowances for discounts and es@ichegturns, which are provided for at the time
of pick up or delivery. In the past, customer retuhave not been material to our consolidated tesfibperations. All sales taxes collected are
subsequently remitted to the appropriate governmetttorities.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes using the liighinethod, which requires us to recognize a qurtax liability or asset for current taxes
payable or refundable and a deferred tax liabditysset for the estimated future tax effects wiperary differences between the financial
statement and tax reporting bases of assets aiilitis to the extent that they are realizablefdbed tax expense (benefit) results from the net
change in deferred tax assets and liabilities duitie year.

We have operations in 37 U.S. states aregthrovinces in Canada and we are subject to fialtéax audits in each of these jurisdictions
and federally in both the United States and Cang@ldese audits may involve complex issues, which reguire an extended period of time to
resolve. Accruals for uncertain tax positions reguis to make estimates and judgments with respeie ultimate outcome of potential tax
audits. Actual results could differ from these resties.

We adopted the accounting guidance orityinssued in FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accountiiog Uncertainty in Income Taxes
(codified primarily in FASB ASC Topic 740, IncomeXes), effective October 1, 2007, which prescréescognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statemecdgnition and measurement of a tax position takesxpected to be taken in a tax return. In
connection with the adoption, we analyzed our dilpositions in all of the federal and state juritidns where we are required to file income
tax returns, as well as all open tax years in thg$adictions. There was no material impact on camsolidated financial statements upon
adoption.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess paid to isedpusinesses over the estimated fair value d@filtda assets and identifiable intangible assets
acquired, less liabilities assumed. At Septembef809, our goodwill balance was approximately $354illion, representing approximately
34% of our total assets.

We test goodwill for impairment in the fttuguarter of each fiscal year or at any other tivhen impairment indicators exist. Example
such indicators include a significant change inlihsiness climate, unexpected competition, losegfpersonnel or a decline in our market
capitalization below our net book value. In perforgithe impairment test, we utilize a two-step apggh. The first step requires a comparison
of each reporting unit's fair value to the respectarrying value. If the carrying value exceedsftir value, a second step is performed to
measure the amount of impairment loss, if any.

We assess goodwill for impairment at thgoréng unit level, which is defined as an opemgtiegment or one level below an operating
segment, referred to as a component (defined asiadss for which discrete financial informatioraisilable and regularly reviewed by
component managers), which in our case is our nsgid/e aggregate components within a reportingtbaithave similar economic
characteristics. For purposes of determining ogregation, we evaluate the distribution methodesatix, and operating results of each of our
regions and conclude if these have or will be snsthover a long-term basis. For purposes of théduation, we would expect our regions to
exhibit similar economic characteristics 3-5 ye&ter events such as an acquisition within our cooéing business or management/business
restructuring. This evaluation also considers msjorm activity or local economic challenges thatynmpact the short term operations of the
region. Based on
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our evaluation at September 30, 2009, two of ogiores did not exhibit similar economic charactéestnd therefore were individually
evaluated for goodwill impairment as separate mappunits. The remaining components were aggregate a third reporting unit (the
"Aggregated Reporting Unit") and tested in total goodwill impairment.

The fair value of each reporting unit ifreated using a market approach, an income appr@achweighted average of the two
approaches. The market approach utilizes a guelélansaction method, which derives applicable etarultiples from the prices at which
comparable companies are trading in an active nadae. We believe the market approach generatlyiges a meaningful indicator of fair
value as it reflects the current value at whichret@af comparable companies are actively tradedfiae and open market. The income
approach utilizes a discounted cash flow methodCfD that estimates after-tax cash flows on a dedg-basis, discounted to present value
using a risk-adjusted discount rate. We believeX@& provides a meaningful indicator of fair vakgewell, since it appropriately measures the
income producing assets and reflects the incomengiat that would establish the amount paid byrawestor.

The key assumptions used in the marketogmprincluded:

. The use of comparable publicly traded companies;iwve considered to be distributors of industtiahstruction product:
The application of adjustments for a control premiand for risk and growth considerations, whichevasnsistent with
premiums and considerations in recent acquisitions.

The key assumptions used in the DCF approaduded:

. The reporting unit's five-year projections of fiéal results (including sales and margin improvetsgmwhich were based on
our strategic plans and long-range forecasts. $ategth rates represent estimates based on cumenfiorecasted sales mix and
market conditions. The profit margins were projddtg each reporting unit based on historical margimojected sales mix,
current expense structure and anticipated expeusetions.

. The projected terminal value, which reflected thtaltpresent value of projected cash flows beytedast period in the DCF.
This value reflected our estimate for stable, pergegrowth of each reporting unit.
. The discount rate was set by using a weighted geerast of capital method that considered marketimaustry data as well

Company-specific risk factors.

We utilized a market approach to deterntieefair value of the Aggregated Reporting Unit ancbmbination of income and market
approaches to determine the fair values of ourrdthe reporting units. Given the size of the respecreporting units, relative to the overall
Company, we believe these approaches provide #tdrzications of the fair values. To corroborate calculations, we reconciled the
Company's total market capitalization value togbhm of the fair values of the three reporting uritar market capitalization reflects an
implied control premium that we believe is consist@ith recent acquisitions in the industry.

Based on our calculations, the fair valtithe Aggregated Reporting Unit significantly exded the respective carrying value. In addition,
for one of the two remaining reporting units, wi®3.3 million in goodwill, our calculations indieat a fair value which significantly exceeded
its carrying value, while the other reporting umitth $70.8 million in goodwill, provided fair vaduindications ranging from 5% to 8% abowvt
carrying value. The significant inputs used in filie value calculations discussed above represanbest estimate. Management performed
sensitivity analyses utilizing more conservativeumsptions for the fair value estimate of the repgrunit that had only a 5% to 8% excess fair
value. For example, management changed the discatenand the terminal growth rate by 100 basiatpaach and reduced the forecasted
cash flows and market multiples by 10% each. Thaesdyses noted that an individual change to anyobtigese assumptions would not reduce
the fair value below the carrying value; howevey aambination of these changes in
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assumptions would reduce the fair value belowatsying value. As a result, if actual operatingutessand/or the underlying assumptions used
in the analyses differ from expected, a future impant charge may be necessary.

Based on the results of the first stefhefimpairment test, the second step was not regjaind no impairment was recognized. If
circumstances change or events occur to indicateltie fair value of any of our reporting unitsdenthe guidelines discussed above) has
fallen below its carrying value, we will compare tbstimated fair value of the goodwill to its camgyvalue. If the book value of the goodwill
exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill, wi#l recognize the difference as an impairment liosthe determination of operating income.

Adoption of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidanceaels the FASB Accounting Standards CodificatithSC"). Effective for interim and annual
financial periods ending after September 15, 280 ASC has become the source of authoritativergipeccepted accounting principles in
the United States and supersedes all existing D& counting and reporting standards. All other-gandfathered non-SEC accounting
literature not included in the ASC has become nathwaitative. This new guidance affected the wawhich we reference and report
accounting and reporting standards beginning with Form 10-K.

In May 2009, the FASB issued guidance dyssguent events that establishes general stanofamdsounting for and disclosure of events
that occur after the balance sheet date and rexthieedisclosure of the date through which anyehtis evaluated subsequent events and
whether that represents the date the financiasiats were issued or were available to be isSthes.new guidance was effective for us in
2009 and, consistent with our prior practice, weleated all subsequent events that occurred thrthegtime this Form 18- was filed with the
SEC on December 1, 2009.

In April 2009, the FASB issued disclosutedgnce about fair value of financial instrumemtsniterim financial statements. This was
effective for us in 2009 but had no impact on éoarcial statements.

Effective October 1, 2008, we followed ngwidance from the FASB that clarifies the fair \eahbjective and establishes a framework for
developing fair value estimates. This new guidaalse establishes a fair value hierarchy that grzas the inputs used to measure fair value,
giving the highest priority to unadjusted quoteitgs in active markets for identical assets orilitéds (Level 1 inputs), the next priority to
observable market based inputs or unobservabledripat are corroborated by market data (Levep2ts) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). Our assedsliabilities that are measured at fair value ae@urring basis are our interest rate swaps and
collars (see Item 7A).

Also beginning October 1, 2008, new FASBlgace permits companies to measure many finamsaliments and certain other items at
fair value at specified election dates. There wasnpact to us from this change as we chose tinretar current accounting valuation methods
for those items.

In March 2008, the FASB issued guidanceé itbquires enhanced disclosures about an entityigadive and hedging activities. In addition
to disclosing the fair values of derivative instemts and their gains and losses in a tabular foreméities are required to provide enhanced
disclosures about (a) how and why an entity useasate/e instruments, (b) how derivative instrungeand related hedged items are accounted
for, and (c) how derivative instruments and reldtedged items affect an entity's financial positiimancial performance and cash flows. This
new guidance was effective for us in the quarteleerMarch 31, 2009.
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Other Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidancedhanges the way entities account for securitinatend special purpose entities. This new
guidance is effective for annual reporting peribdginning after November 15, 2009. We do not exfiestchange to impact our financial
statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued guidainaewill significantly change the accounting fordareporting of business combination
transactions and noncontrolling (minority) inteseist consolidated financial statements. This iglgnce will be effective for our financial
statements in the fiscal year beginning Octob@009. Earlier adoption is prohibited. We believe #doption of this guidance could have a
significant impact on the accounting for our futaguisitions, depending on the circumstances laterms of the acquisitions.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to certain market risksaaisqf our on-going business operations. Our prineposure includes changes in interest rates
and foreign exchange rates.

Interest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk relates primarilythe variablerate borrowings under our Credit Facility. The daling discussion of our interest r:
swaps and collars (see "Financial Derivatives" Wlis based on a 10% change in interest rates.€ltieanges are hypothetical scenarios used
to calibrate potential risk and do not represemtview of future market changes. As the hypothéfigaires discussed below indicate, changes
in fair value based on the assumed change in gatesrally cannot be extrapolated because theaesdtip of the change in assumption to the
change in fair value may not be linear. The eftda variation in a particular assumption is cadtedl without changing any other assumption.
In reality, changes in one factor may result inrges in another, which may magnify or counteragtsnsitivities.

At September 30, 2009, we had $332.5 milbbterm loans and less than $0.1 million of reirg credit outstanding under our Credit
Facility. Our weighted-average effective interegeron that debt, after considering the effechefibterest rate swaps, was 6.18% at
September 30, 2009. A hypothetical 10% increaset@rest rates in effect at September 30, 2009 Jdvioave increased annual interest expe
on the borrowings outstanding at that date by apprately $0.1 million.

We enter into interest rate swaps and taminimize the risks and costs associated fiviincing activities, as well as to maintain an
appropriate mix of fixed- and floating-rate debheTswap agreements discussed below are contraetsitange variable-rate for fixed-interest
rate payments over the life of the agreements.cbliar agreements, also discussed below, providéxed-rate caps and floors. The aggregate
fair value of these swaps and collars representeslseof $12.3 million at September 30, 2009. Adthptical increase (or decrease) of 10% in
interest rates from the level in effect at Septen®@e 2009, would result in an aggregate unrealgagd or (loss) in value of the swaps and
collars of approximately $0.2 million or ($0.2) iioh, respectively.

Financial Derivatives

The Company uses derivative financial instents for hedging and non-trading purposes to geiia exposure to changes in interest
rates. Use of derivative financial instruments éudging programs subjects the Company to certdis,r@ich as market and credit risks. Market
risk represents the possibility that the valuehefderivative instrument will change. In a hedgielgtionship, the change in the value of the
derivative is offset to a great extent by the cleaimgthe value of the underlying hedged item. Qrask related to derivatives represents the
possibility that the counterparty will not fulfithe terms of the contract. The notional, or cortralc amount of the
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Company's derivative financial instruments is usecheasure interest to be paid or received and noeepresent the Company's exposure
to credit risk. The Company's current derivativetiaments are with counterparties rated highly &éyomally recognized credit rating agencies.

The Company is using interest rate demeaitistruments to manage the risk of interestchteges by converting a portion of its variable-
rate borrowings into fixed-rate borrowings. As @p&mber 30, 2009, the following interest ratewdgive instruments were outstanding:
a) interest rate swaps totaling $200 million, eixgjrin April 2010, with a fixed rate of 4.97%; b$&0 million interest rate collar expiring in
April 2010 with a floor rate of 3.99% and a caperaf 5.75%; c) a $50 million interest rate collapieing in April 2010 with a floor rate of
3.75% and a cap rate of 6.00%; d) a $100 millidorietstarting interest rate swap executed in Ma2With interest cash flows commencing
in April 2010 and expiring in April 2013 and withfixed rate of 2.72%; e) a $50 million future-stagtinterest rate swap executed in June
2009, with interest cash flows commencing in ARAILO and expiring in April 2013 and with a fixede®af 3.12%; and f) a $50 million future-
starting interest rate swap executed in June 2018 ,interest cash flows commencing in April 20X@laxpiring in April 2013 and with a fixe
rate of 3.11%. At no time during the terms of thesard-stating derivatives do the associated dastsfoverlap with those associated with the
derivatives expiring in April 2010.

These derivative instruments are designasechsh flow hedges, for which the Company recirelgffective portions of changes in their
fair value, net of taxes, in other comprehensiwaine. The effectiveness of the hedges is peridgiaabessed by the Company during the |
of the hedges by 1) comparing the current ternmthehedges with the related hedged debt to adseyecontinue to coincide and 2) through an
evaluation of the counterparties to the hedgestmhtheir obligations under the hedges. Any ireffe portion of the hedges is recognized in
earnings, of which there has been none to datemane is anticipated.

The Company records any differences paigceived on its interest rate hedges as adjustnteiterest expense. Since inception, the
Company has not recognized any gains or losseiseme thedges. The table below presents the comfaimedlues of the interest rate swap
collar instruments on the indicated balance sheets:

Unrealized Losses
September 30, September 30,

Location on Balance Sheet 2009 2008 Fair Value Hierarchy
(Dollars in thousands)
Accrued expense $ 12,34¢ $ 7,39¢ Level 2

The fair values of the interest rate swapd collars were determined through the use offgrimodels, which utilize verifiable inputs st
as market interest rates that are observable atomty quoted intervals (generally referred to as"tiBOR Curve") for the full terms of the
swap and collar agreements.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We have exposure to foreign currency exghaate fluctuations for revenues generated byoparations outside the United States, which
can adversely impact our net income and cash fl&ywproximately 6% of our revenues in 2009 were\dstifrom sales to customers in
Canada. This business is primarily conducted ifdbal currency. This exposes us to risks assatiatth changes in foreign currency that can
adversely affect revenues, net income and castsflove do not enter into financial instruments tonage this foreign currency exchange risk.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying cons@itbtlance sheets of Beacon Roofing Supply, Ihe. Qompany) as of September 30, 2009
and 2008 and the related consolidated statememigavétions, stockholders' equity and compreherisa@me, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended September 30, 20&%e financial statements are the responsilofithe Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesaritial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €igat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statementereed to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. at September 30, 20@P2008, and the consolidated results of its oarsitand its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended September 30, 20@9nformity with U.S. generally accepted accaugpprinciples.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting OgatdBoard (United States), Beacon
Roofing Supply, Inc.'s internal control over finglaeporting as of September 30, 2009, based iterier established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway Commissiahaur report dated December 1,
2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidéiteahcial statements, effective October 1, 200&,@lompany adopted the guidance originally
issued in Financial Accounting Standards Board Aoting (FASB) Interpretation No. 48ccounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
(codified primarily in FASB ASC Topic 740ncome Taxed

Boston, Massachusetts
December 1, 2009
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, September 30,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2009 2008
Assets
Current assett
Cash and cash equivale $ 82,74. $ 26,03¢
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtf@goamts of
$13,442 in 2009 and $12,978 in 2C 227,37¢ 283,65:
Inventories 195,01: 209,25!
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 52,71« 45,79¢
Deferred income taxe 19,32 18,12¢
Total current assets 577,16¢ 582,87(
Property and equipment, r 52,96" 56,71:
Goodwill 354,19: 354,26
Other assets, n 56,45¢ 73,96¢
Total assets $ 1,040,780 $ 1,067,81

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 151,68 $ 198,42

Accrued expense 75,53¢ 89,75¢

Current portions of lor-term obligations 15,09: 19,92¢
Total current liabilities 242,31 308,11(
Senior notes payable, net of current por 322,09( 332,50(
Deferred income taxe 36,55¢ 35,36
Long-term obligations under equipment financing and othet of

current portior 16,25: 25,14:

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 9 anc

Stockholders' equity
Common stock (voting); $.01 par value; 100,000,808res
authorized; 45,244,837 issued in 2009 and 44,8B0gskied in
2008 452 44¢
Undesignated Preferred Stock; 5,000,000 shares@zeld, none
issued or outstandir —
Additional paic-in capital 226,79: 219,66¢

Retained earning 199,36 146,94¢
Accumulated other comprehensive | (3,03¢) (362)
Total stockholders' equity 423,57: 366,70:
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,040,78 $ 1,067,81

See accompanying notes.
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended
September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007
(Dollars in thousands, except per share date

Net sales $ 1,733,96 $ 1,784,49' $ 1,645,78!
Cost of products sol 1,322,84! 1,364,48 1,271,86!
Gross profil 411,12; 420,00¢ 373,91
Operating expenst 301,91¢ 325,29¢ 304,10¢
Income from operation 109,20¢ 94,71( 69,80¢
Interest expens 22,881 25,90¢ 27,43¢
Income before provision for income tay 86,32: 68,80¢ 42,37
Provision for income taxe 33,90« 28,50( 17,09¢
Net income $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢ $ 25,27¢
Net income per shar

Basic $ 11€ $ 091 $ 0.57

Diluted $ 118 % 09C $ 0.5¢
Weighted average shares used in computing net

income per share
Basic 45,007,31 44,346,29 44,083,91
Diluted 45,493,78 44,959,35 44,971,93

See accompanying notes.
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity an@€omprehensive Income

Common Stock

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
(Dollars in thousands, except Number Paid-in Retained Comprehensive  Stockholders'
share data) of Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
Balances at September 30, 2( 43,866,48 $ 43¢ $ 20343 $ 81,36 $ 593t $ 291,16¢
Issuance of common stock
for option excercise 406,82¢ 4 3,151 3,15¢
Stoclk-based compensatic 4,98: 4,98°
Net income 25,27¢ 25,27¢
Foreign currency translatio
adjustmen 512 512
Unrealized loss on financie
derivatives (2,090
Tax effect 841
Unrealized loss on financie
derivatives, ne (1,249 (1,249
Comprehensive incon 24,54
Balances at September 30, 2( 44,273,31 442 211,56° 106,64( 5,20( 323,85(
Issuance of common stock
for option excercise 547,23t 5 3,241 3,24¢
Stoclk-based compensatic 4,861 4,861
Net income 40,30¢ 40,30¢
Foreign currency translatio
adjustmen (3,407)
Tax effect 1,011
Foreign currency translatio
adjustment, ne (2,390 (2,390
Unrealized loss on financie
derivatives
Tax effect (5,306
2,13¢
(3,172) (3,172)
Comprehensive incomnr 34,74
Balances at September 30, 2( 44,820,55 44¢ 219,66¢ 146,94t (362) 366,70:
Issuance of common stock
for option excercise 424,28° 4 2,34¢ 2,34¢
Stoclk-based compensatic 4,78( 4,78(
Net income 52,41¢ 52,41¢
Foreign currency translatio
adjustmen 162
Tax effect 12z
Foreign currency translatio
adjustment, ne 28¢€ 28¢
Unrealized loss on financie
derivatives (4,957)
Tax effect 1,992
Unrealized loss on financie
derivatives, ne (2,960) (2,960)
Comprehensive incorr 49,74
Balances at September 30, 2( 4524483 $ 45z $ 226,790 $ 199,36: $ (3,03¢) $ 423,57.

See accompanying notes.
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended
September 30 September 30 September 30
(In thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Operating activities
Net income $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢ 25,27¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic 30,38¢ 34,24( 32,86:
Stocl-based compensatic 4,78( 4,861 4,98:
Deferred income taxe (599 (2,839 2,022
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the &fe
of businesses acquire
Accounts receivabl 56,14: (17,439 (22,049
Inventories 14,16¢ (44,050 13,81t
Prepaid expenses and other as (2,256 (9,645 7,00¢
Accounts payable and accrued expel (67,467) 44,127 (107)
Net cash provided by operating activit 87,57¢ 49,567 63,81¢
Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment, net of sale
proceed: (13,65¢) (5,739 (23,137
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu — — (120,159
Net cash used in investing activiti (13,65¢) (5,739 (143,28¢)
Financing activities
Repayments under revolving lines of cre (4,955 (20,899 (203,68
Borrowings (repayments) under senior notes pay
and othel (14,969 (6,137) 287,35!
Proceeds from exercise of optic 1,713 1,302 1,11¢
Payment of deferred financing co — — (3,087
Income tax benefit from sto-based compensatic
deductions in excess of the associated
compensation co: 631 1,94« 2,04(
Net cash provided (used) by financing activi (17,57¢ (23,789 83,73¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 36C (47%) 354
Net increase in cash and cash equival 56,70« 19,56¢ 4,622
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 26,03¢ 6,46¢ 1,847
Cash and cash equivalents at end of $ 82,74: $ 26,03¢ 6,46¢
Non-cash transactions:
Conversion of senior notes payable to new se
notes payabl $ — $ — 66,83¢
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 22,92¢ $ 26,92« 22,83t
Income taxes, net of refun $ 49,80t $ 11,69¢ 21,22¢

See accompanying notes
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2009

(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)
1. The Company
Business

Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. (the "Companyhich was formed on August 22, 1997, operaté&d¥istates and three provinces in Canada
and is incorporated in Delaware. During the peripassented, the Company distributed roofing mateand other complementary building
materials to customers in the United States ana@athrough its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Beacale$SAcquisition, Inc., Quality Roofing
Supply Company, Inc., Beacon Roofing Supply Car@diampany, Best Distributing Co., The Roof Centec, IWest End Lumber
Company, Inc., JGA Beacon, Inc, Shelter Distribatimc., Beacon Pacific, Inc. and North Coast ComuiaéRoofing Systems, Inc. On
October 1, 2009, the Company merged all of its Subsidiaries into Beacon Sales Acquisition, InfteAthis merger, the Company's
remaining subsidiaries are Beacon Sales Acquisitian, Beacon Canada, Inc. and Beacon Roofing I$upgnada Company. The Company
continues to operate its regional businesses uraige names associated with the former subsidianyotate names.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financiateaments requires management to make estimatessanthptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosafe®ntingent assets and liabilities, at the détidne consolidated financial statements. Actual
amounts could differ from those estimates.

Adoption of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidanceegle the FASB Accounting Standards Codificati®h§C"). Effective for interim and annual
financial periods ending after September 15, 2889 ASC has become the source of authoritativergépaccepted accounting principles in
the United States and supersedes all existing D& counting and reporting standards. All other-grandfathered non-SEC accounting
literature not included in the ASC has become nathitative. This new guidance affected the wawhich the Company references and
reports accounting and reporting standards beginwith these financial statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued guidance drssguent events that establishes general stanafaadsounting for and disclosure of events
that occur after the balance sheet date and rexjiieedisclosure of the date through which anyhtis evaluated subsequent events and
whether that represents the date the financiaskants were issued or were available to be isdtrésl.new guidance was effective for the
Company in 2009 and, consistent with its prior ficac the Company evaluated all subsequent eveatotcurred through the time these
financial statements were filed with the SEC oné&maber 1, 2009.

In April 2009, the FASB issued disclosutedgnce about fair value of financial instrumemténterim financial statements. This was
effective for the Company in 2009 but had no imgarcthe financial statements.

Effective October 1, 2008, the Companydiettd new guidance from the FASB that clarifiesfdievalue objective and establishes a
framework for developing fair value estimates. Tigsv guidance also establishes a fair value hibyaittat prioritizes the inputs used to
measure fair value, giving the
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contired)
Year Ended September 30, 2009
(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)
1. The Company (Continued)
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices invactarkets for identical assets or liabilities ¥eE1 inputs), the next priority to observable
market based inputs or unobservable inputs that@reborated by market data (Level 2 inputs) dedidwest priority to unobservable inputs

(Level 3 inputs). The Company's assets and ligslithat are measured at fair value on a recubrasis are its interest rate swaps and collars.
Please refer to Note 17 for the related disclosures

Also beginning October 1, 2008, new FASBlgace permits companies to measure many finamsaliments and certain other items at
fair value at specified election dates. There wagnpact on the financial statements from this ¢feaas the Company chose to retain its cu
accounting valuation methods for those items.

In March 2008, the FASB issued guidanceé itbquires enhanced disclosures about an entityigadive and hedging activities. In addition
to disclosing the fair values of derivative instemts and their gains and losses in a tabular foreméities are required to provide enhanced
disclosures about (a) how and why an entity useasate/e instruments, (b) how derivative instrungeand related hedged items are accounted
for, and (c) how derivative instruments and reldtedged items affect an entity's financial positiimancial performance and cash flows. This
new guidance was effective for the Company in teregr ended March 31, 2009. Please refer to Noferlthe related disclosures.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements idelthe accounts of the Company and its wholly-owswdabidiaries. All inter-company
transactions have been eliminated. Certain reéiesons have been made to the prior year infoionatio conform to the current year
presentation.

Fiscal Year

The fiscal years ended September 30, ZADDO"), September 30, 2008 ("2008"), and SepterBBeR007 ("2007") were all comprisec
52 weeks. Each of the Company's first three quaerds on the last day of the calendar month.

Industry Segment Information

Based on qualitative and quantitative aatehe Company has determined that it operatdsmne reportable segment, which is the
wholesale distribution of building materials. Pleasfer to the "Goodwill" summary below for disdessof the Company's reporting units and
the related impairment review.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquidestments with maturities of three months or lesswpurchased to be cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents also include unsettled ccadit transactions. Our cash equivalents are coatpasmoney market funds which invest in
commercial paper or bonds with a rating of A-1 ettér or in a U.S. Treasury money market fund.
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contired)
Year Ended September 30, 2009
(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)
Inventories and Rebates

Inventories, consisting substantially efished goods, are valued at the lower of cost gketaCost is determined using the moving
weighted-average cost method.

The Company's arrangements with vendorisajlp provide for monthly, quarterly and/or annuabates of a specified amount of
consideration payable when a number of measures lieen achieved, generally related to a specifietutative level of calendar-year
purchases.

The Company accounts for such rebatesregduztion of the prices of the vendor's inventamsilihe product is sold, at which time such
rebates reduce cost of sales in the consolidasdensents of operations. Throughout the year, thegaoy estimates the amount of the rebates
based upon the expected level of purchases. Theo@ontontinually revises these estimates to refletial rebates earned based on actual
purchase levels. Amounts due from vendors undeetherangements as of September 30, 2009 and Sept8M 2008 totaled $38.9 and
$36.3 million, respectively, and are included iméjfaid expenses and other current assets" in twerganying consolidated balance sheets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquired in conpaactiith acquisitions are recorded at fair valuefahe date of the acquisition and depreciated
utilizing the straight-line method over the remalives. All other additions are recorded at cast] depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the following estimatesgful lives:

Asset Estimated Useful Life
Buildings and

improvement: 10 to 40 year
Equipment 3 to 10 year:
Furniture and fixture 5to 10 year:
Leasehold improvemen Shorter of the estimate

useful life or the term of
the lease, considering
renewal options expected
to be exercisec

Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when thewsig four basic criteria are met:

persuasive evidence of an arrangement e:

delivery has occurred or services have been reddere
the price to the buyer is fixed or determinable] an
collectability is reasonably assured.

Based on these criteria, the Company gpeezognizes revenue at the point of sale or ughglivery to the customer site. For goods
shipped by third party carriers, the Company rec@mrevenue upon shipment since the terms areagneOB shipping point. The Compa
also arranges for certain products to be shippetiy from the manufacturer to the customer. TohenGany
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contired)
Year Ended September 30, 2009
(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)

recognizes the gross revenue for these sales wgidications of deliveries from the vendors. Then@many also provides certain job site
delivery services, which include crane rentals mradtop deliveries of certain products, for whitle tassociated revenues are recognized upon
completion of the services. These revenues représssthan 1% of the Company's sales. All revene@sgnized are net of sales taxes
collected, allowances for discounts and estimag@ams, which are provided for at the time of pigkor delivery. Sales taxes collected are
subsequently remitted to the appropriate governmetttorities.

Shipping and Handling Costs

The Company classifies shipping and hagdtiosts, consisting of driver wages and vehicleeazps, as operating expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operat®mpping and handling costs were approximately,488in 2009, $81,537 in 2008, and
$79,272 in 2007.

Financial Derivatives

The Company enters into interest rate svaapiscollars to minimize the risks and costs asdediwith financing activities, as well as to
maintain an appropriate mix of fixed-and floatireger debt. The swap agreements are contracts tamgetvariable-rate for fixed-interest rate
payments over the life of the agreements. The icafeeements provide for fixed-rate caps and flobhe& Company's current derivative
instruments are designated as cash flow hedgewhiich the Company records the effective portiohshainges in their fair value, net of tax
other comprehensive income. The Company recogaizgsneffective portion of the hedges in earnirggsyhich there has been none to date.
The Company's derivative instruments prior to ABAD7 were not designated as hedges and therdfarges in their fair values were recor
in interest expense.

Concentrations of Risk

Financial instruments, which potentiallyoct the Company to concentration of credit regkqsist principally of accounts receivable.
Company's accounts receivable are primarily frostamers in the building industry located in the tddiStates and Canada. Concentration of
credit risk with respect to accounts receivablénied due to the large number of customers cosipgithe Company's customer base. The
Company performs credit evaluations of its custanleowever, the Company's policy is not to reqaakateral. At September 30, 2009 and
2008, the Company had no significant concentratadresedit risk.

Approximately 67% of the Company's totastoof inventory purchases was from 7 vendors ir9200s/endors in 2008, and 11 vendors in
2007. In addition, inventory purchases exceedirfg b the total cost of purchases were made frorh eathree vendors in 2009.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Impairment losses are required to be resmbih long-lived assets when indicators of impairi@ge present and the undiscounted cash
flows estimated to be generated by those assetesar¢han the assets' carrying value. If suchi&sse considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contired)
Year Ended September 30, 2009
(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)

the total by which the carrying value exceeds #ievialue determined using a discounted cash floseh
Amortizable and Other Intangible Assets

The Company amortizes identifiable intatgissets consisting of n@empete agreements, customer relationships andeefénancing
costs because these assets have finite lives. biopate agreements are generally amortized oveethres of the associated contractual
agreements; customer relationship assets are aewidn an accelerated basis based on the expectediaws generated by the existing
customers; and deferred financing costs are anedrxer the lives of the associated financingsd@nsarks are not amortized because they
have indefinite lives. The Company evaluates #démarks for impairment on an annual basis baseldeofair value of the underlying assets.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess paid to iseduusinesses over the estimated fair value gjfiltde assets and identifiable intangible assets
acquired, less liabilities assumed.

The Company tests goodwill for impairmenthe fourth quarter of each fiscal year or at ater time when impairment indicators exist.
Examples of such indicators include a significdrrge in the business climate, unexpected compretitiss of key personnel or a decline in
the Company's market capitalization below its reetkovalue. In performing the impairment test, th@r@any utilizes a twatep approach. Tt
first step requires a comparison of each repouimigs fair value to the respective carrying valfi¢he carrying value exceeds the fair value, a
second step is performed to measure the amountpirment loss, if any.

The Company assesses goodwill for impaitraethe reporting unit level, which is definedaasoperating segment or one level below an
operating segment, referred to as a componeningtbfis a business for which discrete financiakinédion is available and regularly review
by component managers), which in the Company'sisdteregions. The Company aggregates compomgtitg a reporting unit that have
similar economic characteristics. For purposesetéignining the aggregation, the Company evaluhesglistribution method, sales mix, and
operating results of each of its regions and cateduf these have or will be sustained over a lemm basis. For purposes of this evaluation,
the Company would expect its regions to exhibitilsimeconomic characteristics 3-5 years after evsnth as an acquisition within its core
roofing business or management/business restrogturhis evaluation also considers major stornmvagtor local economic challenges that
may impact the short term operations of the regdased on the Company's evaluation at Septemb&08@, two of its regions did not exhibit
similar economic characteristics and therefore vimdlevidually evaluated for goodwill impairment asparate reporting units. The remaining
components were aggregated into a third reportimg(the "Aggregated Reporting Unit") and testeddtal for goodwill impairment.

The fair value of each reporting unit ifreated using a market approach, an income appra@achweighted average of the two
approaches. The market approach utilizes a guEl&élamsaction method, which derives applicable etariultiples from the prices at which
comparable companies are trading in an active maldae. The Company believes the market approacérghy provides a
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(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)

meaningful indicator of fair value as it reflechetcurrent value at which shares of comparable eniep are actively traded in a free and open
market. The income approach utilizes a discounssth §low method ("DCF") that estimates after-tazicliows on a debfree basis, discount:

to present value using a riskljusted discount rate. The Company believes the provides a meaningful indicator of fair valuevesl, since i
appropriately measures the income producing aasettseflects the income potential that would eshlihe amount paid by an investor.

The key assumptions used in the marketogmprincluded:

. The use of comparable publicly traded companiegiwtne Company considers to be distributors ofigtdal constructiol
products.
. The application of adjustments for a control premiand for risk and growth considerations, whichevasnsistent with

premiums and considerations in recent acquisitions.
The key assumptions used in the DCF approaduded:

. The reporting unit's fiv-year projections of financial results (includindgesaand margin improvements), which were base
management's strategic plans and long-range fase&eles growth rates represent estimates basear@nt and forecasted
sales mix and market conditions. The profit margwese projected by each reporting unit based ctofiés margins, projected
sales mix, current expense structure and antidpatpense reductions.

. The projected terminal value, which reflected thtaltpresent value of projected cash flows beytedast period in the DCI
This value reflected our estimate for stable, pergegrowth of each reporting unit.
. The discount rate was set by using a weighted geecast of capital method that considered marketaustry data as well as

Company-specific risk factors.

The Company utilized a market approacheteidnine the fair value of the Aggregated Reportimit and a combination of income and
market approaches to determine the fair valueBefwo other reporting units. Given the size of égpective reporting units, relative to the
overall Company, the Company believes these appesagrovide the best indications of the fair valdescorroborate its calculations,
management reconciled the Company's total markatadization to the sum of the fair values of these reporting units. The Company's
market capitalization reflects an implied controémium, which the Company believes is consistett vdacent acquisitions in the industry.

Based on the Company's calculations, therédue of the Aggregated Reporting Unit signifilgt exceeded the respective carrying value.
In addition, for one of the two remaining reportimgjts, with $63.3 million in goodwill, the Compdayalculations indicated a fair value wh
significantly exceeded the unit's carrying valuéjle/the other reporting unit with $70.8 million goodwill, provided fair value indications
ranging from 5% to 8% above its carrying value. Stgmificant inputs used in the fair value calcigas discussed above represent the
Company's best estimate. Management performedtiseigsanalyses utilizing more conservative assuor for the fair value estimate of the
reporting unit that had only a 5% to 8% excessvalue. For example, management changed the discatenand the terminal growth rate by
100 basis points each and reduced the forecassédloavs and market multiples by 10% each. Thesdyaas noted that an individual change
to any one of these assumptions would not redueéaihvalue below the carrying value; however aognbination of
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)

these changes in assumptions would reduce thedhie below its carrying value. As a result, ifiadtoperating results and/or the underlying
assumptions used in the analyses differ from exoeet future impairment charge may be necessary.

Based on the results of the first stefhefimpairment test, the second step was not rejaind no impairment was recognized. If
circumstances change or events occur to indicateltle fair value of any of the Company's reportings (under the guidelines discussed
above) has fallen below its carrying value, managgmwill compare the estimated fair value of thedwill to its carrying value. If the book
value of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair \v&ahf the goodwill, the Company will recognize thffetence as an impairment loss in the
determination of operating income.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for employee and mopleyee director stock-based compensation usin¢pihgalue method of accounting. The
Company estimates forfeitures in calculating theesse related to stock-based compensation. Iniamldihe Company reports the benefits of
tax deductions in excess of recognized compensatishas both a financing cash inflow and an opegatash outflow. The excess tax benefit
classified as a financing activity would have bekssified as an operating inflow if the Company dot use the fair value method.

Compensation cost arising from stock ogigranted to employees and non-employee dire@gecognized as expense using the straight
line method over the vesting period, which repres#me requisite service period. As of Septembe809, there was $4.3 million of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to stodkrptThat cost is expected to be recognized ovegighted-average period of 1.9 years.
The Company recorded stobksed compensation expense of $4.8 million ($2l8ominet of tax) or $0.06 per basic share andddeted shar
in 2009, $4.9 million ($2.9 million net of tax) 80.06 per basic share and per diluted share in,20@8$5.0 million ($3.0 million net of tax) or
$0.07 per basic share and per diluted share in.2007

The fair values of the options were estadain the dates of the grants using the Black-&shaption-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended
September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

Dividend yield — — —
Expected life in year 7 6 5
Risk-free interest rat 2.4% 3.91% 4.7¢%
Expected volatility 48.0(% 45.0(% 45.0(%
Weighted average fair value of options grar $ 6.3t $ 455 $ 10.0¢

Expected lives of the options granted asell primarily on historical option activity, whid&pected volatilities are based on the historical
volatilities of the Company's stock and stocksahparable public companies. Estimated cumulativieitore rates of 0.0-15.0% were utilized
in the expense recognition of options in 2009 ad@B82and 0.0-10% in 2007. The risk-free interessare
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Corihued)

based on the market yields on U.S. Treasury séesidt a 5-year constant maturity, quoted on aestment basis, on the dates of the grants.
The Company has not paid any cash dividends ansl mimteanticipate paying dividends in the foreseséitture.

Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss ctetbisf the following:

September 30 September 30

2009 2008
Foreign currency translatic
adjustmen $ 6,68: $ 6,52(
Tax effect (2,339 (2,467
Foreign currency translatic
adjustment, ne 4,34¢ 4,05¢
Unrealized loss on financi
derivatives (12,349 (7,396
Tax effect 4,96 2,97t
Unrealized loss on financi
derivatives, ne (7,38)) (4,427
Accumulated other comprehens
loss $ (3,036) $ (362)

Net Income per Share

Basic net income per common share is coetpby dividing net income by the weighted averagmlper of common shares outstanding.
Diluted net income per common share is computedilaging net income by the weighted average nuntbf@ommon shares and dilutive
common share equivalents then outstanding usingehsury stock method. Common equivalent shanesisioof the incremental common
shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options.

The following table reflects the calculatiof weighted average shares outstanding for eadbgpresented:

Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2007
Weighted-average common shares outstanding fi
basic 45,007,31 44,346,29 44,083,91
Dilutive effect of employee stock optio 486,47 613,06 888,01
Weightec-average shares assuming dilut 45,493,78 44,959,35 44,971,93
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments consist mainly ofttcasd cash equivalents, accounts receivable, atspagable, borrowings under the Company's
revolving lines of credit and long-term debt. Excip the long-term debt, these instruments aretsieom in nature, and there is currently no
known trading market for the Company's debt. Theeefat September 30, 2009 and 2008, the Compdigwée the carrying amounts of its
financial instruments approximated their fair valuBlease refer to Note 17 for disclosures of theany's financial derivatives that are
recorded at fair value.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes uiadiability method, which requires it to recopmia current tax liability or asset for current
taxes payable or refundable and a deferred taiitjabr asset for the estimated future tax effegftéemporary differences between the finan
statement and tax reporting bases of assets dilitiks to the extent that they are realizablefddeed tax expense (benefit) results from the net
change in deferred tax assets and liabilities duitie year.

The Company adopted the accounting guidarigmally issued in FASB Interpretation No. 4&aunting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes (codified primarily in FASB ASC Topic 740cbme Taxes) effective October 1, 2007, which pibssra recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statemecdgnition and measurement of a tax position takezxpected to be taken in a tax return. In
connection with the adoption, the Company analytzefiling positions in all of the federal and &tatirisdictions where it is required to file
income tax returns, as well as all open tax yaatbese jurisdictions. There was no material impacthe consolidated financial statements
upon adoption.

Foreign Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of the Compafgrsign subsidiary, Beacon Roofing Supply Canaden@any ("BRSCC"), are translated into
U.S. dollars at current exchange rates as of tlenbea sheet date, and revenues and expensesresiatied at average monthly exchange rates.
Net unrealized translation gains or losses arerdecbdirectly to a separate component of stockhsl@guity, net of recognized deferred ta
Foreign currency transactions were minimal andzedlgains and losses were not material for artfi@periods presented. The Company has
inter-company debt from BRSCC, which has been camed as long-term for financial reporting purposiese repayment is not planned or
anticipated in the foreseeable future. Accordinglg, balance is marked to market each period withreesponding entry recorded as a sepi
component of stockholders' equity.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidancedhanges the way entities account for securitinatend special purpose entities. This new
guidance is effective for annual reporting peribdginning after November 15, 2009. The Companyebes this change will not have an
impact on its financial statements.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued guidainaewill significantly change the accounting fordareporting of business combination
transactions and noncontrolling (minority) integeist consolidated financial statements. This guidanill be effective for the Company's
financial statements in the fiscal year beginnirggo®er 1, 2009. Earlier adoption is prohibited. Tdmmpany believes the adoption of this
guidance could have a significant impact on theawsting for its future acquisitions, depending be tircumstances and the terms of the
acquisitions.

3. Goodwill, Intangibles and Other Assets

Goodwill was $354,193 and $354,269 at Saper 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, of which $228 can be amortized for income tax
purposes. The Company's goodwill decreased by 8@@&886 in 2009 and 2008, respectively, due to gbsin foreign currency translation.

Intangibles and other assets, includedhierdong-term assets, consisted of the following:

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

Amortizable intangible asse

Non-compete agreemernr $ 515( $ 5,15(
Customer relationshiy 88,74¢ 88,74¢
Beneficial lease arrangemel 61C 61C
Deferred financing costs and
other 7,33¢ 7,34F
101,84( 101,85:
Less: accumulated amortizati 55,13 42,13¢
46,70¢ 59,71t
Unamortizable trademarl 9,75( 9,75(
Other asset — 4,50(
Total other intangible asse $ 56,45¢ $ 73,96

Amortization expense related to intangé®sets amounted to approximately $12,995, $158%9$15,071 in 2009, 2008, and 2007,
respectively. The intangible lives range from oméfteen years and the weighted average remailifimgvas 11.6 years at September 30, 2009.
Estimated future annual amortization for the abiot@ngible assets as of September 30, 2009 is $10$8,587, $6,859, $5,426, $3,757 and
$11,629 for 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and tiiereaespectively.

4. Acquisitions

On April 2, 2007, the Company purchased?4@ the outstanding stock of North Coast ComméR@ofing Systems, Inc. and certain of
its subsidiaries and affiliates (together "Northa€®), a Twinsburg, Ohio-based distributor of comeia roofing systems and related
accessories, with 16 locations in eight U.S. stateke time of the acquisition. North Coast haghiohes in Ohio, lllinois, Indiana, Kentucky,
Michigan, New York, Pennsylvania and West Virginthis purchase was funded with cash on hand alatigfunds borrowed under the
Company's U.S. revolving line of
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4. Acquisitions (Continued)
credit. North Coast had net sales of $235 milliemaudited) for the year ended March 31, 2006. &l it $4.5 million of the acquisition price
remains in escrow at September 30, 2009 for pastrgy indemnification claims, which is includedather current assets and accrued
expenses. The Company has included the resulgses&tions for North Coast from the date of acqigisiand applied purchase accounting,

which, along with certain purchase price adjustmemsulted in recorded goodwill of $62.3 millian@er below (in 000's). The Company
finalized the purchase accounting in the third tprasf 2008.

Accounts receivabl $ 31,70¢
Inventories 13,34¢
Prepaid expenses and otl 982
Property and equipme 4,15(
Deferred taxe (20,400
Accounts payable and accrued expet (19,189
Net asset 20,59¢
Non-compete 3,30(
Customer relationshir 29,55(
Goodwill 62,28:
Purchase pric $ 115,73(

Unaudited pro forma net sales for the yated September 30, 2007, assuming the acquisitidiorth Coast had occurred at the
beginning of the year were $1,744 million. Pro farmet income and net income per share for thabg@vere not presented as the impact o
North Coast acquisition on net income was not nielte

5. Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

The significant components of prepaid esgsrand other current assets were as follows:

September 30, September 30,

2009 2008
Vendor rebate $ 38,857 $ 36,30:
Refundable income taxi 3,54¢

Other 10,31 9,49¢

$ 52,71 $ 45,79¢
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6. Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment, net, consisteti®following:

September 30, September 30,

2009 2008
Land $ 3,19C $ 2,15¢

Buildings and leaseho
improvement: 18,72t 16,65
Equipment 100,73: 95,77
Furniture and fixture 10,47¢ 10,09:
133,12 124,67¢

Less: accumulated depreciation
and amortizatiol 80,15¢ 67,96¢

$ 52,96 $ 56,71:

Depreciation and amortization of propemy @quipment totaled $17,394, $18,381 and $17,72P09, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
7. Accrued Expenses

The significant components of accrued egpsiwere as follows:

September 30, September 30,

2009 2008

Uninvoiced inventory receip $ 19,97 $ 23,04«

Employesrelated accrual 18,73¢ 19,90:¢

Income taxes payab — 15,29:
Unrealized loss on financial

derivatives 12,34¢ 7,39¢

Other 24,48 24,11¢

$ 75,53t $ 89,75¢

8. Financing Arrangements
Senior Secured Credit Facilities

On November 2, 2006, the Company enteriedan amended and restated seven-year $500 nliliBnsenior secured credit facility and a
C$15 million senior secured Canadian credit facikith GE Antares Capital ("GE Antares") and a sgate of other lenders (combined, the
"Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility refinancate prior $370 million credit facilities that alseere provided through GE Antares. The Credit
Facility provides the Company with lower interegtieis and available funds for future acquisitiord amgoing working capital requirements. In
addition, the Credit Facility increases the alloleatal equipment financing and/or capital leasaricing to $35 million. The Credit Facility
provides for a cash receipts lock-box arrangemattdgives the Company sole control over the fundedk-box accounts, unless excess
availability is less than $10 million or an evehdefault occurs, in which case the senior seclgrders would have the right to take control
over such funds and to apply such funds to repaywfehe senior debt.
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8. Financing Arrangements (Continued)

The Credit Facility consists of a U.S. g credit facility of $150 million (the "US Reweer"), which includes a sub-facility of
$20 million for letters of credit, and an initigB%0 million term loan (the "Term Loan"). The CreBdcility also includes a C$15 million senior
secured revolving credit facility provided by GEn@aa Finance Holding Company (the "Canada RevglvEHere was a combined
$158.9 million available for borrowings and lesarit$0.1 million outstanding under the US Revolvat €anadian Revolver at September 30,
2009. There were $5.1 million of outstanding staniditters of credit at September 30, 2009. The Tleoan requires amortization of 1% per
year, payable in quarterly installments of appraadiely $0.9 million, plus any required prepaymentder the Excess Cash Flow and
remainder is due in 2013. The Credit Facility mbpde expanded by up to an additional $200 milliader certain conditions. There are
mandatory prepayments under the Credit Facilityeur@rtain conditions, including the following ca&iw condition:

Excess Cash Flow

On May 15 of each fiscal year, commencindvay 15, 2008, the Company must pay an amountl ¢q&®% of the Excess Cash Flow
defined in the Credit Facility) for the prior fidggear, not to exceed $7.0 million with respecafy fiscal year. Based on its results for 2009
Company will be required to make a $7.0 million ment by May 15, 2010. The amounts payable of $7ll@dmunder this provision at
September 30, 2009 and 2008 were classified as-tror debt.

Interest
Interest on borrowings under the U.S. driadiility is payable at the Company's electiorittter of the following rates:

. the base rate (that is the higher of (a) the batsefor corporate loans quoted in The Wall Streatdal or (b) the Feder

Reserve overnight rate plti$ 2 of 1%) plus a margin of 0.75% for the Term Loan.
. the current LIBOR Rate plus a margin of 1.00% (3& Revolver loans) or 2.00% (for Term Loa

Interest under the Canadian credit facitpayable at the Company's election at eith¢hefollowing rates:

. an index rate (that is the higher of (1) the Caaagirime rate as quoted in The Globe and Mail 2hdhe 30-day BA Rate plus
0.75%), or
. the BA rate as described in the Canadian facilityg 1.00%.

The US Revolver currently carries an interate at the base rate (3.25% at September 89),20hile the Canada revolver carries an
interest rate of the Canadian prime rate plus 0.7&% at September 30, 2009), and the Term Loemesaan interest rate of LIBOR plus 2%
(2.25% and 2.60% for two LIBOR arrangements unberTterm Loan at September 30, 2009). Unused fe#iseorevolving credit facilities are
0.25% per annum. Availability under the revolvingdit facilities is limited to 85% of eligible acants receivable, increasing to 90% from
January through April of each
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8. Financing Arrangements (Continued)

year. Financial covenants, which apply only toTleem Loan, are limited to a leverage ratio and alyecapital expenditure limitation i
follows:

Maximum Consolidated Leverage Ratio

On the last day of each fiscal quarter,Gbenpany’'s Consolidated Leverage Ratio, as defimedt not be greater than 4.00:1.0. At
September 30, 2009, this ratio was 1.90:1.0.

Capital Expenditures

The Company cannot incur aggregate Cagitpenditures, as defined, in excess of three pe(8ebD%) of consolidated gross revenue
any fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2009, the Company wasinpliance with these covenants. Substantidllgfahe Company's assets, including the
capital stock and assets of wholly-owned subsiggaisecure obligations under the Credit Facility.

Senior Notes Payable
Senior notes payable under the Term Loasisted of the following:

September 30, September 30,
2009 2008

Senior notes payable

commercial lenders, due in

equal quarterly payments of

principal of $0.9 million with

the remainder due in 2013, ph

required prepayment amounts

and interest at the base rate, :

defined, plus 0.75% or LIBOR

plus 2.0% (2.25% and 2.60%

September 30, 2009) through

November 201: $ 332,516 $ 343,00
Less current portio 10,42¢ 10,50(

$ 322,09 $ 332,50

Prior Senior Secured Credit Facilities

The credit facilities in place prior to tBeedit Facility discussed above were scheduleddture on October 14, 2010 and consisted of a
$280 million U.S. revolving line of credit and a T3million Canadian revolving line of credit, refed to as revolvers, and term loans totaling
$90 million. These facilities provided for the satoek-box arrangements as under the Credit Fac#itythe time of the refinancing discussed
above, there was $227.8 million of borrowings aurtsling under the prior revolvers.

Equipment Financing Facilities

The Company has an equipment financindifiaeihich allows for the financing of up to $5.5lion of purchased transportation and
material handling equipment through February 13,028t
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8. Financing Arrangements (Continued)

an interest rate approximately 3% above the 5-yed term swap rate at the time of the advandesteTwere no amounts outstanding under
this facility at September 30, 2009; however, theeee $19.9 million of equipment financing loandstanding under prior equipment financ
facilities at September 30, 2009, with fixed instrmates ranging from 5.5% to 7.4%.

Other Information

Annual principal payments for all outstarglborrowings for each of the next five years drateafter as of September 30, 2009 were as
follows:

Revolving
Senior Secured Equipment Lines of
Fiscal year Credit Facility Financing Credit Total
2010 $ 10,42¢ $ 4,65 $ 11 $ 15,09:
2011 3,42¢ 4,89¢ — 8,321
2012 3,42¢ 4,30z — 7,73C
2013 315,23 3,40: — 318,63
2014 — 2,54 — 2,547
Thereaftel — 54 — 54
Subtotal 332,51¢ 19,85¢ 11 352,38
Less
current
portion 10,42¢ 4,65: 11 15,09:
Total lon¢-
termdeb $ 322,09 $ 15,20¢ $ — $ 337,29

9. Leases

The Company mostly operates in leasedifi@si] which are accounted for as operating leades.leases typically provide for a base rent
plus real estate taxes. Certain of the leasesgredor escalating rents over the lives of the Isas®l rent expense is recognized over the terms
of those leases on a straight-line basis. The Canfeases two buildings from a limited liabilitytég that is partly owned by one of the
Company's directors for an aggregate expense obzippately $0.4 million in 2009, $0.5 million in 28, and $0.6 million in 2007. The
director's interest in the dollar value of thessskarrangements was approximately 33% at Septe3Gh2009.
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9. Leases (Continued)

At September 30, 2009, the minimal rentahmitments under all non-cancelable operating Easth initial or remaining terms of more
than one year were as follows:

Operating
Year ending September Leases
2010 $ 22,84¢
2011 17,76¢
2012 13,87¢
2013 9,57¢
2014 7,18(
Thereaftel 6,392
Total minimum lease paymer $ 77,63¢

Rent expense was $25,761 in 2009, $24,/82808 and $23,022 in 2007. Sublet income was irarigfor these years.
10. Stock Options
Stock Option Plans

The Company is currently making stock-basedrds under its 2004 Stock Plan, which was adopteSeptember 21, 2004. The 2004
Stock Plan allows for the granting of up to 5.0%iom shares of Common Stock in the form of stogkians or stock awards to key employees
and members of the Board of Directors. The key seofithe grants are determined by the Company'sdBafeDirectors.

The 1998 Stock Plan allowed for the graptifioptions to purchase up to 3.1 million shafe€@mmon Stock. Options were generally
allowed to be exercised beginning 18 months afterdate of grant and will terminate ten years ftbengrant date. No further awards will be
made under the 1998 Stock Plan.

In the event of a change in control of @@mpany, all outstanding options are immediatebteg.
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Information regarding the Company's stopltans is summarized below (not in thousands):

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
of Shares Price Life Value
(in Millions)
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 2,800,65¢ $ 8.47
Grantec 736,25( 21.8¢
Exercisec (406,829) 2.74
Cancelec (84,96)) 20.3¢t
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,045,12 12.1¢
Grantec 759,02 9.34
Exercisec (547,239 2.3¢
Cancelec (174,82 17.2¢
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,082,080 $ 12.9(
Grantec 873,35¢ 12.2C
Exercisec (424,28 4.0t
Cancelec (113,39 16.5¢
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,417,75- $ 13.7( 7C $ 13.€
Vested or Expected to Vest at September @
2009 3,316,49. $ 13.7: 7C $ 13.2
Exercisable at September 30, 2( 1,971,116 $ 14.4¢ 58 $ 7.€

There were options available for grantpuachase 1,734,763 shares of Common Stock und@0tve Stock Plan at September 30, 2009.
The Company granted 800,000 additional options utide2004 Stock Plan to management in Novembe®.ZDfe weighted-average grant
date fair values of stock options granted during®@®008 and 2007 were $6.35, $4.55 and $10.0pecésely. The intrinsic values of stock
options exercised during 2009 and 2008 were $4libmand $7.2 million, respectively. At SeptemI3€, 2009, the Company had
$14.1 million of excess tax benefits availabledotential deferred tax write-offs related to optamcounting.
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10. Stock Options (Continued)

Details regarding options to purchase comstock outstanding as of September 30, 2009 wefellaws:

Weighted
Options Range of Average Contractual Options
Qutstanding Exercise Prices Life in Years Exercisable

300,09: $0.85- $2.3: 3.3 300,09:!
45,00( 8.04 8.1 15,00(
645,19: $8.67- $10.6( 7.9 256,32:
1,200,13: $11.56- $12.9! 7.9 351,28:
68,25( $13.64- $14.1¢ 5.5 67,25(
484,49¢ $16.63- $18.6¢ 6.3 484,49¢
646,46( $22.16- $24.3¢ 6.9 468,59:
28,12t $26.09- $27.1° 6.4 28,12t
3,417,75: 1,971,16.

Special CEO Options Grant

The Company granted stock options to iesilent and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) in OctoB@03 under an executive securities
agreement. The grant included options to purch@5¢050 shares of common stock at the then fairevahd was scheduled to vest over two
years. In January 2004, the Company and the CE@dendethe special purchase option agreement toaserthe number of shares that cc
be purchased under the options to 612,366 shaneh.&nendment did not change the exercise pricgramiual term or vesting of the original
award. Under this grant, the exercise price mugidieé in cash, unless the Company permits otherwise options became fully vested after
the completion of the Company's IPO and expire otoker 20, 2013. These options were not granteéruhé Company's 1998 Stock Plan or
2004 Stock Plan. Options to purchase 150,000, PRQ#&nd 200,000 shares under this grant were exeeran 2006, 2008, and 2009,
respectively, leaving 42,366 and 242,366 optioristanding under the special CEO grant at SepteB8M®e2009 and 2008, respectively.

11. Benefit Plans

The Company maintains defined contribufians covering all full-time employees of the Compaho have 90 days of service and are
at least 21 years old. An eligible employee magteie make a before-tax contribution of betweend®d 100% of his or her compensation
through payroll deductions, not to exceed the ahlimé set by law. The Company currently matchies first 50% of participant contributions
limited to 6% of a participant's gross compensaioaximum Company match is 3%). Additional amowagsociated with profit sharing were
contributed in the three years presented and &exdsted to be contributed in 2010 for 2009 as wdliCompany contributions are subject to
the discretion of management and the board of @WirecThe combined expense for this plan and daimpian for our Canadian employees was
$6,253 in 2009, $5,775 in 2008 and $4,485 in 2007.
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11. Benefit Plans (Continued)

The Company also contributes to an extgueakion fund for certain of its employees who bglto a local union. Annual contributions
were $101, $109 and $116 in 2009, 2008, and 2@3pectively.

12. Income Taxes

The income tax provision consisted of thiéofving:

Fiscal year
2009 2008 2007
Current:
Federal $ 27,28( $ 23,447 $ 8,76(
Foreign 1,95¢ 1,98( 2,48(
State 5,26¢ 5,91t 3,83:
34,50¢ 31,33¢ 15,07:
Deferred:
Federal (76) (2,445 1,62¢
Foreign 29 (26) (22)
State (559 (367) 417

(600) ~ (2,839 2,02
$ 33,90« $ 28,50( $ 17,09t

The following table shows the principalseas for the differences between the effectivernmedax rate and the statutory federal income
tax rate:

Fiscal Year
2009 2008 2007

Federal income taxes at statutory | 35.0(% 35.0% 35.0(%
State income taxes, net of fede

benefit 3.8% 5.2¢ 6.0¢
Foreign income taxes in excess

35% 0.1¢ 0.0¢4 0.21
Non-deductible meals and

entertainmen 0.2t 0.5C 1.1¢€
Tax reserve 0.5€ (0.08) (0.71)
Other (0.59 0.72 (1.4))
Total 39.28% 41.42% 40.3%%
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The components of the Company's defernegstavere as follows:

September 30, September 30,
2009 2008

Deferred tax liabilities
Excess tax over boc
depreciation and amortizatic $ 40,71¢ $ 38,64¢
Foreign currency translation

adjustmen 2,33¢ 2,461
Other 401 30C
43,45¢ 41,41(

Deferred tax asset

Deferred compensatic 6,90: 6,04¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun 5,122 5,091
Accrued vacation & othe 2,261 2,31z

Unrealized loss on financial
derivatives 4,70k 2,901
Inventory valuatior 7,23( 7,821
26,22] 24,17«

Net deferred income tax liabilitic  $ 17,23: $ 17,23¢

As of September 30, 2009, there was aMeil@x benefits totaling $539 related to tax credid net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards.
Of this total, $317 represents an available beifigfih foreign tax credit carryforwards, most of wtiexpires in fiscal year 2017, and $222
represents an available benefit from state NOLydanwards, most of which expires in fiscal year 20Zhe Company has recorded a valuation
allowance to fully reserve for these amounts sfntare recognition is uncertain. As of SeptemberZID8, there was available tax benefits
totaling $677 related to tax credit and NOL carvwyéods, of which $440 represented an available liefinefn foreign tax credit carryforwards
and $237 represented an available benefit frone M&IL carryforwards. The Company recorded a vabnagilowance to fully reserve for the
amounts since future recognition was uncertain.

As of September 30, 2009, the total amadigross unrecognized tax benefits (excluding ddefal benefit received from state positions)
was $481, all of which, if recognized, would afféoé Company's effective tax rate. The Companyiimoeing practice is to recognize any
interest and penalties related to income tax nmaiteincome tax expense in the consolidated statentd operations. There were no signific
accrued interest and penalty amounts resulting fiorecognized tax benefits at September 30, 2008 .Company currently anticipates its
unrecognized tax benefits will decline by approxieta50% during the next twelve months.

In 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Company hddations in income taxes payable of $1,565, $28%8%$2,286, respectively, as a result of
stock option exercises.

The Company has operations in 37 U.S. statel three provinces in Canada and is subjeaktaudits in each of these jurisdictions and
federally in both the United States and Canadasd laeidits may involve complex issues, which mayirecan extended period of time to
resolve. The Company
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12. Income Taxes (Continued)

has provided for its estimate of taxes payablééaccompanying financial statements. Additionegsaare reasonably possible however the
amounts cannot be estimated at this time. The Coyigano longer subject to U.S. federal tax examndma for tax years prior to 2005. For the
majority of states, the Company is also no longdject to tax examinations for tax years before5200

13. Related-Party Transactions

The Company leases two buildings from atédhliability entity that is partly owned by onéthe Company's directors for an aggregate
expense of approximately $0.4 million in 2009, $®iHlion in 2008, and $0.6 million in 2007. The elitor's interest in the dollar value of these
lease arrangements was approximately 33% at Septe36b2009.

14. Contingencies

The Company is subject to loss contingenpigsuant to various federal, state and localrenmental laws and regulations; however, the
Company is not aware of any reasonably possibkekthat would have a material impact on its re@flbperations, financial position, or
liquidity. Potential loss contingencies include gibte obligations to remove or mitigate the effemsthe environment of the placement,
storage, disposal or release of certain chemicathmr substances by the Company or by other patticonnection with its acquisitions, the
Company has been indemnified for any and all knemwironmental liabilities as of the respective daiacquisition. Historically,
environmental liabilities have not had a matemapact on the Company's results of operations, Gi@hposition or liquidity.

The Company is subject to litigation frome to time in the ordinary course of business; ésv the Company does not expect the
results, if any, to have a material adverse impadts results of operations, financial positiorliquidity.

15. Geographic and Product Data

The Company's geographic and product in&tion was as follows:

Year Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Property Property Property
and and and
Income Equipment, Income Equipment, Income Equipment,
Net before Net before Net before
Revenues taxes net Revenues taxes net Revenues taxes net

Us. $1,637,83 $80,50:¢% 47,10¢ $1,676,73! $63,10: $ 50,891 $1,539,61 $35,15: $ 62,30:
Canade 96,13¢ 5,82( 5,857 107,76( 5,70 5,821 106,16¢ 7,22 7,45(C

Total $1,733,96" $86,327 $ 52,96 $1,784,49! $68,80¢ $ 56,71- $1,645,78! $42,37.$ 69,75
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15. Geographic and Product Data (Continued)

Net revenues from external customers bgyecbgroup were as follows:

Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2007

Residentia
roofing product $ 897,41( $ 758,49 $ 691,69:
Non-residential

roofing product 599,56¢ 723,74. 605,85
Complementary

building

products 236,98¢ 302,26: 348,23!
Total $ 1,733,996 $ 1,784,49' $ 1,645,78

Prior year revenues by product group aesgmted in a manner consistent with the currentsypeoduct classifications.
16. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The activity in the allowance for doubtddcounts consisted of the following:

Balance at
beginning Provision Balance at
Fiscal Year of year Additions Write-offs end of year
September 3(
2009 $ 1297¢ $ 7,41 $ (6,949 $ 13,44:
September 30,
2008 $ 7,97C $ 10,95« $ (5,946 $ 12,97¢
September 3(
2007 $ 5020 $ 7,91€ $ (4,96¢€ $ 7,97(

17. Financial Derivatives

The Company uses derivative financial unsients for hedging and non-trading purposes to geita exposure to changes in interest
rates. Use of derivative financial instruments édding programs subjects the Company to certais,r@ich as market and credit risks. Market
risk represents the possibility that the valuehef derivative instrument will change. In a hedgielgtionship, the change in the value of the
derivative is offset to a great extent by the cleaimgthe value of the underlying hedged item. Gresk related to derivatives represents the
possibility that the counterparty will not fulfilhe terms of the contract. The notional, or cortralc amount of the Company's derivative
financial instruments is used to measure intemebetpaid or received and does not represent thgp@ay's exposure due to credit risk. The
Company's current derivative instruments are watlinterparties rated highly by nationally recognizeetit rating agencies.

The Company is using interest rate denaithstruments to manage the risk of interestehtsmges by converting a portion of its variable-
rate borrowings into fixed-rate borrowings. As @pBember 30, 2009, the following interest rate@give instruments were outstanding:
a) interest rate swaps totaling $200 million, eixgjrin April 2010, with a fixed rate of 4.97%; b&0 million interest rate collar expiring in
April 2010 with a floor rate of 3.99% and a caperaf 5.75%; c) a $50 million interest rate collapieing in April 2010 with a floor rate of
3.75% and a cap rate of 6.00%; d) a $100 millidorietstarting interest rate swap executed in Ma&392With interest cash flows
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17. Financial Derivatives (Continued)

commencing in April 2010 and expiring in April 2048d with a fixed rate of 2.72%; e) a $50 milliaturestarting interest rate swap exect
in June 2009, with interest cash flows commenamgpril 2010 and expiring in April 2013 and witHfiged rate of 3.12%; and f) a $50 million
future-starting interest rate swap executed in 2089, with interest cash flows commencing in ARAILO and expiring in April 2013 and with
a fixed rate of 3.11%. At no time during the terofishe forward-stating derivatives do the assodaigsh flows overlap with those associated
with the derivatives expiring in April 2010.

These derivative instruments are designasechsh flow hedges, for which the Company recirelgffective portions of changes in their
fair value, net of taxes, in other comprehensiw®ime (Note 4). The effectiveness of the hedgesiigically assessed by the Company du
the lives of the hedges by 1) comparing the cutienmis of the hedges with the related hedged dedgure they continue to coincide and
2) through an evaluation of the counterpartiehiéohtedges to honor their obligations under the égdgny ineffective portion of the hedges is
recognized in earnings, of which there has beer tonlate and none is anticipated.

The Company records any differences paroeived on its interest rate hedges as adjusgntelimiterest expense. Since inception, the
Company has not recognized any gains or losseiseme thedges. The table below presents the comfaimedlues of the interest rate swap
collar instruments:

Unrealized Losses
September 30, September 30, Fair Value
Location on Balance Sheet 2009 2008 Hierarchy
(Dollars in thousands)

Accrued expense $ 12,34¢ $ 7,39¢ Level 2

The fair values of the interest rate swapd collars were determined through the use offgrimodels, which utilize verifiable inputs st
as market interest rates that are observable atnomty quoted intervals (generally referred to as"thBOR Curve") for the full terms of the
swap and collar agreements.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUN TANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

1. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation uf chief executive officer and chief financial cfr, evaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures (as definediiedRl3a-15(e) and 15b(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934)f &eptember 3l
2009. Based on this evaluation, our chief executffieer and chief financial officer concluded thas of September 30, 2009, our disclosure
controls and procedures were (1) designed to erlsatenaterial information relating to Beacon RagfSupply, Inc., including its consolida
subsidiaries, is made known to our chief execubffieer and chief financial officer by others withihose entities, particularly during the
period in which this report was being prepared @)cffective, in that they provide reasonable emsce that information required to be
disclosed by us in the reports that we file or sitilimder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 i®reed, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC's sudad forms.

2. Internal Control over Financial Reporting
(@) Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for estahlisand maintaining adequate internal control dwemcial reporting. Internal control over
financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f)1d¥d-15(f) promulgated under the Securities ExchangeoAd934 as a process designed b
under the supervision of, the company's princigatative and principal financial officers, and etied by the company's board of directors,
management and other personnel, to provide reakassurance regarding the reliability of financegdorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles and ohetuthose policies and procedures that:

. Pertain to the maintenance of records that in restsle detail accurately and fairly reflect the saetions and dispositions of t
assets of the company;

. Provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@mled as necessary to permit preparation ofifinhstatements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipies; and that receipts and expenditures of thepemy are being made ot
in accordance with authorizations of managementdinedtors of the company; and

. Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, vselisposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effettte financial statements.

Our internal control system was designeprtvide reasonable assurance to our managemem@aard of Directors regarding the
preparation and fair presentation of publishedrfoial statements. All internal control systemsmetter how well designed, have inherent
limitations which may not prevent or detect missta¢nts. Therefore, even those systems determinesl ¢ffective can provide only reason:
assurance with respect to financial statement patipa and presentation. Projections of any evaoaif effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or thadeéhyeee of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Our management assessed the effectivehess imternal controls over financial reportingasSeptember 30, 2009. In making this
assessment, we used the criteria set forth indat€ontrol-Integrated Framework issued by the Cdtemof Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on our assessmwefelieve that, as of September 30, 2009, darnal control over financial
reporting is effective at the reasonable assurteves based on those criteria.

Our Independent Registered Public Accognfimm has issued a report on the Company's inteordrol over financial reporting. This
report appears below.

(b)  Attestation Report of the Independent Registered Palic Accounting Firm

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

We have audited Beacon Roofing Supply,'drinternal control over financial reporting asSefptember 30, 2009, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framdwissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatiaf the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s mamagnt is responsible for maintaining effective ring control over financial reporting, a
for its assessment of the effectiveness of interaatrol over financial reporting included in thecampanying Management's Annual Repor
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the compsaiyternal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgkt8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etésting and evaluating the design and operatifeg®@feness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsreg considered necessary in the circumstanceseliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finanaigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures thai€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, inedroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Beacon Roofing Supply, Imaintained, in all material respects, effectivieinal control over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2009, based on the COSO criteria.
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We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogbtdoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Beacon Roofing $up. as of September 30, 2009 and 2008 andelaéed consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and comprehernsoa@me, and cash flows for each of the three yigattse period ended September 30, 2009
and our report dated December 1, 2009 expressadaualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
December 1, 2009

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No change in our internal control over finil reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) 46d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Ac

1934) occurred during the fiscal quarter ended&rpéer 30, 2009 that has materially affected, oedsonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
We have no information to report pursuaritém 9B.
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PART Il

This part of our Form 10-K, which includésms 10 through 14, is omitted because we w#l fiefinitive proxy material pursuant to
Regulation 14A not more than 120 days after theeclaf our year-end, which proxy material will ingéuthe information required by Items 10
through 14 and is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDU LES
(a) (1) Financial Statement:

The following financial statements of owr@pany and Report of the Independent RegistereticRdtcounting Firm are included in
Part II, Item 8 of this Report:

. Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm

. Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30,&@0200¢

. Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeaded September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007

. Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' EquityHeryears ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007
. Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeradled September 30, 2009, 2008 and :

. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

(2) Financial Statement Schedule

Financial statement schedules have beetiaahtiecause they are either not applicable orateired information has been disclosed ir
financial statements or notes thereto.

3) Exhibits
Exhibits are set forth on the attached leiximdex.

73




Table of Contents

SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.
BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY, INC.

(REGISTRANT)

By: /s/ DAVID R. GRACE

David R. Grace
Chief Financial and Accounting Offic

Date: December 1, 2009

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beenesidgrelow by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ites indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/sl ROBERT R. BUCK
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Decemhez09

Robert R. Bucl

/s/ DAVID R. GRACE

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer &tuef Accounting Officer December 1, 2009

David R. Grace
/s/ ANDREW R. LOGIE
Director December 1, 2009
Andrew R. Logie
/s/ H. ARTHUR BELLOWS, JR.
Director December 1, 2009
H. Arthur Bellows, Jr
/s/ JAMES J. GAFFENEY
Director December 1, 2009
James J. Gaffne
/s/ PETER M. GOTSCH
Director December 1, 2009
Peter M. Gotscl
/s/ WILSON B. SEXTON
Director December 1, 2009
Wilson B. Sextor
/s/ STUART A. RANDLE
Director December 1, 2009

Stuart A. Randlt
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.z

10.c

10.4

10.t

10.€

10.7

10.€

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT

Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incatjmr of Beacon Roofing Supply, It
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.B&acon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s annual
report on Form 1-K for the year ended September 25, 2C

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Beacon Roofing [jupp. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Beacon Roofing Supplg,'s annual report on Form 10-K for
the year ended September 30, 2(

Form of Specimen Common Stock Certificate of Bedgonfing Supply, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4. B&acon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s
Registration Statement or-1 (Registration No. 3:-116027))

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, geted November 2, 2006, among
Beacon Sales Acquisition, Inc., as borrower, Bedgoafing Supply, Inc., as one of the
Guarantors, the Lenders and L/C Issuers party tilyemad General Electric Capital
Corporation, as Administrative Agent and Collatékgent (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s catreeport on Form 8-K filed
November 3, 2006

Fourth Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agegatg dated as of November 2,
2006, among Beacon Roofing Supply Canada CompaByC&hada Finance Holding
Company and the financial institutions party ther@corporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc's cutmaport on Form 8-K filed
November 3, 2006

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Fémck Option Agreement for all
employees, including executive officers who aredimctors (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s arlmeport on Form 10-K for the year
ended September 30, 2008

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Fémck Option Agreement for non-
employee directors (incorporated by reference toilkik10.3 to Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s quarterly report on Form-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 200¢

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Fémck Option Agreement for
employee directors (incorporated by reference toilkik10.5 to Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s annual report on Formr-K for the year ended September 30, 200

Executive Securities Agreement dated as of Oct@be2003 by and between Beacon
Roofing Supply, Inc., Robert Buck and Code, Henp&sSimmons lll, L.P. (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Beacon Rapfupply, Inc.'s Registration
Statement on Form-1 (Registration No. 3:-116027))

Amendment to Executive Securities Agreement daseaf danuary 28, 2004 by and
between Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc., Robert Buak@ode, Hennessy & Simmons

I, L.P. (incorporated herein by reference to Bbihl 0.6 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (Registration No. 3:-116027))

1998 Stock Plan (incorporated herein by refereadexhibit 4.1 to Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s Registration Statement on Fo-8 (Registration No. 3:-119747))*
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.¢

10.1¢

10.11

21

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Plan (incorpbiegeein by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s current reporfonm &K filed on February 11, 2008

Amended and Restated Special Purchase Option Agretated January 28, 2004 by and
between Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and Robert Buworporated herein by reference
to Exhibit 10.10 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.egigtration Statement on Form S-1
(Registration No. 3:-116027))*

Description of Management Cash Bonus Plan (incateadrherein by reference to
Exhibit 10 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s qudyteeport on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended December 31, 200¢

Subsidiaries of Beacon Roofing Supply, |

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registd?ablic Accounting Firn
CEO certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CFO certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 2002
CEO certification pursuant to Section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z

CFO certification pursuant to Section 906 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 2002

* Compensatory plan or arrangeme
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REGISTRANT'S SUBSIDIARIES

EXHIBIT 21

The following table sets forth, at DecembgP009, the Registrant's significant operatingssdiaries and other associated companies and
their respective incorporation jurisdictions. Thegistrant owns 100% of the voting securities oheafcthe subsidiaries listed below. There are

no subsidiaries not listed in the table, which vdouh the aggregate, be considered significant.

Active Subsidiaries

Beacon Sales Acquisition, Int

Beacon Canada, Inc

Beacon Roofing Supply Canada Comp.

State of
Incorporation

Delaware
Delaware
Nova Scotic
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by refeeeincthe Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos:1ZB879, 333-119747 and 333-150773) of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. of our reports datedddeber 1, 2009 with respect to the consolidateahfiral statements of Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc. and the effectiveness of internal cardver financial reporting of Beacon Roofing Slyppnc., included in the Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended September 30, 2009.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
December 1, 2009
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Robert R. Buck, certify that
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-BBe&con Roofing Supply, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts.under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsatimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@gponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@&))%(d internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimeiport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsadnternal control over financial reporting tloatturred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod) ltas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | balisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorteyhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaaeinmittee of registrant's board of directorsggersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofimancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 1, 2009

/s/ ROBERT R. BUCK

Robert R. Buck
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic
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EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, David R. Grace, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-BBe&con Roofing Supply, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts.under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsatimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@gponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@&))%(d internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimeiport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsadnternal control over financial reporting tloatturred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod) ltas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | balisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorteyhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaaeinmittee of registrant's board of directorsggersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofimancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 1, 2009

/s/ DAVID R. GRACE

David R. Grace
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




QuickLinks
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAI$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002



QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Bea Roofing Supply, Inc. (the "Company") on FormKL.@or the year ended September 30,
2009, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the "Report”), I, RoBerBuck, the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-@xeyf 2002, that:

(1)  The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/sl ROBERT R. BUCK

Robert R. Buck
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

December 1, 200

A signed original of this written statemesajuired by Section 906, or other document autba&timig, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and willre&ined by Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and furegto the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

This certification accompanies the Reparspant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A@0OO2 and shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Bea Roofing Supply, Inc. (the "Company") on FormKL.@or the year ended September 30,
2009, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the "Report”), |, DaRidsrace, the Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-@xeyf 2002, that:

(1)  The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s DAVID R. GRACE

David R. Grace
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

December 1, 200

A signed original of this written statemesajuired by Section 906, or other document autba&timig, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and willre&ined by Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and furegto the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

This certification accompanies the Reparspant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A@0OO2 and shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAIS-OXLEY ACT OF 2002



